
AGENDA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 81 ELKHORN ROAD 
CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO 

December 4th - 4:00 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

ROLL CALL 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENT - The Mayor and Council welcome comments from the public on any subject.  Please state 
your name and address for the record. Public comments may be limited to three (3) minutes.  Please note this 
is the only time during this meeting that public comment time will be provided.   
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT (5 min.) 

COUNCIL COMMENT (5 min.) 

MAYOR COMMENT (5 min.) 

• Introduction of new Sun Valley Police Officer, Jeffrey Macinanti 

QUESTIONS FROM THE PRESS (3 min.) 

CONSENT AGENDA (5 min.)  All items listed under the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion 
without discussion unless any Council Member requests that the item be removed for individual discussion 
and possible action.  
1. Approval of Council Minutes of November 6, 2014; ................................................................................ 1 
2. Receive and File Financials: 

a. November, 2014 Paid Invoice Report    ....................................................................................... 20   
b. October, 2014 Financial Report................................................................................................... 33 
c. Local Option Tax Report .............................................................................................................. 59 

3. Authorize payment of bills and payroll (recurring per Resolution 2014-7) for December, 2014, when due; 
(no documents) 

4. Authorize payment of bills (non-recurring) on-hand due after Tuesday, November 25, 2014 and 
recommended for approval by the Finance Committee; ......................................................................... 64 

 
APPOINTMENT OF NEW CITY COUNCIL MEMBER (5 min.) 
5. Mayor Appointment to the City Council, pursuant to Idaho Code 50-704 (5 min.); (no documents) 
 
PRESENTATION (15 min.) 
6. Blaine County Housing Authority Semiannual Report, David Patrie (15 min.) (no documents) 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (20 min.) 
7. Public hearing and action on the Weyyakin Phase IV Phased Development Agreement Extension 

Amendment No. 2 (10 min.);..................................................................................................................69 
8. Public hearing and action on the Lane Meadows Final Plat Application for a ten lot single family 

residential subdivision with related parcels and infrastructure improvements (10 min.);....................87 
 
BREAK (5 min.) 
Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions. Any person in need of assistance to attend or participate should contact Sun Valley City 

Hall prior to the meeting at 622-4438. Council Packets are online at www.sunvalley.govoffice.com 
 

http://www.sunvalley.govoffice.com/


ACTION/DISCUSSION (90 min.)  

9. Approval of change orders and final payment to Idaho Sand and Gravel for the work on the Trail Creek 
Path Project (15 min.); .............................................................................................................................. 117 

10. Discussion and action on Special Events Funding Applications (45 min);. ............................................... 132 
a. Sun Valley Ski Education Foundation, requesting $5,000 in support 
b. Rebecca’s Private Idaho, requesting $5,000 in support 
c. Sun Valley Harvest Festival, requesting $5,000 in support 
d. Sun Valley Film Festival, requesting $5,000 in support 
e. Trailing of the Sheep Festival, requesting $5,000 in support 
f. Sun Valley Center for the Arts, requesting $5,000 in support  

11. Update and action regarding Granicus software (10 min.); ..................................................................... 221 
a. Action on Resolution 2014-29 Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Contract for Services with 

Granicus. 
12. Review and adoption of Resolution 2014-30 “Setting the City Council Meeting Dates for 2015” and 

Resolution 2014-31 “Setting the Finance Committee Meeting Dates for 2015” (5 min.);......................240 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – Pursuant to Idaho Code 67-2345 sections (a), (b) and (f). 

ADJOURNMENT - Meeting will conclude after the completion of agenda items or at the latest 9:00 p.m. Any 
item under discussion or consideration at 9:00 p.m. will be completed. Any remaining items on the agenda 
will be scheduled for another meeting 
 

Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions. Any person in need of assistance to attend or participate should contact Sun Valley City 
Hall prior to the meeting at 622-4438. Council Packets are online at www.sunvalley.govoffice.com 

 

http://www.sunvalley.govoffice.com/


1 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

COUNCIL MEETING  
OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS - 81 ELKHORN ROAD  
CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO  

NOVEMBER 6, 2014 AT 4:00 P.M. 
 
The Mayor and the City Council of Sun Valley, Blaine County, State of Idaho, met in a Council Meeting in 
the Sun Valley City Hall Council Chambers on November 6, 2014 at 4:00 p.m.  

CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: Mayor Dewayne Briscoe, Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President 

Keith Saks, and Council Member Peter Hendricks. 

ABSENT: None 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, led by member of the public.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Jim Bronson made a public comment on Agenda Item #18. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Jim Bronson made a public comment on Agenda Item #6. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
QUESTIONS FROM THE PRESS 
None. 
 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment regarding the agenda. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to amend the agenda to include the additional application for 
special events funding from the Sun Valley Center for the Arts, for the good faith reason that the 
applications just came before the Council; seconded by Council President Keith Saks. A voice vote was 
taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

1

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50126
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50127
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50128
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50129
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50130
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50132
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50133
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50134
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50135
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50136
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50137
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50138
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50139
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50140
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50141
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50142
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50143


2 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

COUNCIL COMMENT  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MAYOR COMMENT (5 min.) 
None.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA:   
1. Approval of Council Minutes of September 30, 2014 and October 2, 2014;  
2. Receive and File Financials: 

a. October, 2014 Paid Invoice Report  
b. September, 2014 Preliminary Financial Report  
c. Local Option Tax Report  

3. Authorize payment of bills and payroll (recurring per Resolution 2014‐7) for November, 2014, when 
due;  
4. Authorize payment of bills (non‐recurring) on‐hand due after October 30, 2014 and recommended 
for approval by the Finance Committee; 
 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Council Member 
Peter Hendricks. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

5. Introduction and swearing-in of new Sun Valley Firefighter/EMTs; 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Assistant Fire Chief Butterfield made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe swore in Firefighter Anja Sundali. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe swore in David Bowman. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
6. Appointment of Planning and Zoning Commissioner Jake Provonsha to the City Council, pursuant to 
Idaho Code 50-704;  

a. City Council vote to reject or approve appointment, requiring vote of the majority of the 
City Council members present (2);  

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe responded. 

2

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50146
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50147
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50148
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50149
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50150
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50151
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50152
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50152
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50152
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50152
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50152
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50152
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50152
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50152
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50152
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50152
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50153
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50154
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50157
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50158
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50159
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50160
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50161
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50162
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50163
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50166
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50166
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50166
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50166
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50168
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50169
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50170


3 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to reject the Mayor's nomination of Jake Provonsha to the Sun 
Valley City Council pursuant to Idaho Code 50-704, seconded by Council Member Peter Hendricks. A roll 
call vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, and Council Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: Council President Keith Saks. 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
7. Public hearing on Ordinance No. 473, FY 2014 Tentative Budget Amendment, to account for 
additional LOT monies received in FY 2014; 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls presented on the LOT monies received in FY 2014. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment and opened public comment for the public hearing. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe closed public comment after none was given.  
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
 

3

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50171
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50172
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50173
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50174
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50175
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50176
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50177
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50178
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50179
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50180
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50181
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50182
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50183
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50184
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50185
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50186
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50187
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50188
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50189
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50190
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50191
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50192
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50193
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50194
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50197
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50198
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50199
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50199
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50200
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50201
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50202
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50203
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50204
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50206


4 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 
 
8. Discussion and action on request for funding for the Climate Adaptation Plan with the United States 
Forest Service; 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Carol Brown, of the Sawtooth National Forest, made a presentation. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment and asked a question. 
Carol Brown responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment and asked a question. 
Carol Brown responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Carol Brown responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Carol Brown responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Carol Brown responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Carol Brown responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Carol Brown responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Carol Brown responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Carol Brown responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Carol Brown responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Carol Brown responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Carol Brown responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
 
9. Update and action regarding the Sinclair Wall Project; 

Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell made a presentation. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 

4

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50207
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50208
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50208
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50209
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50210
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50211
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50212
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50213
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50214
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50215
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50216
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50217
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50218
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50219
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50220
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50223
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50224
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50225
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50226
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50227
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50228
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50229
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50230
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50231
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50232
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50233
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50234
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50235
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50236
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50237
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50238
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50239
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50240
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50241
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50242
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50243
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50244
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50245
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50246
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50247
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50248
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50249
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50250
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50251
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50252
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50253


5 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved that the City pay the additional $22,768 to All Seasons Landscaping 
based upon the unexpected physical conditions that were encountered during the construction of the 
Sinclair Wall, seconded by Council Member Peter Hendricks. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

10. Update and action regarding the Trail Creek Path Project; 

Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell presented. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment and asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
 

5

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50254
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50255
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50256
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50257
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50258
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50259
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50260
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50261
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50262
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50265
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50266
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50267
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50268
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50269
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50270
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50271
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50272
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50273
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50274
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50275
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50276
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50277
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50278
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50279
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50280
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50281
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50282
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50283
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50284
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50285
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50286
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50287
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50288
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50289
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50290


6 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to pay the initial contract amount to Idaho Sand and Gravel 
and hold back the amount under question, pending further review, seconded by Council President Keith 
Saks. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
 
11. First reading of Ordinance No. 473, FY 2014 Tentative Budget Amendment, to account for 
additional LOT monies received in FY 2014; 

 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to waive three readings and approve Ordinance 473, amending 
Ordinance 469, FY 2014 Tentative Budget Amendment, to account for additional LOT monies received in 
FY 2014, seconded by Council Member Peter Hendricks. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

12. Discussion and action on City Hall Drainage Improvements;  

Street Supervisor Bill Whitesell presented. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell presented. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell presented. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Street Superintendent Bill Whitesell responded. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to authorize the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Joe’s 
Backhoe Service for exterior drainage at the Sun Valley City Hall in amount not to exceed $12,800, with a 
contract that includes a cost overrun ceiling of 10% of the value of the contract and a dispute clause that 
references mediation and/or binding arbitration, seconded by Council President Keith Saks. A roll call 
vote was taken.  
 

6

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50293
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50294
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50295
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50296
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50297
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50297
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50300
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50301
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50302
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50303
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50304
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50305
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50306
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50307
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50308
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50309
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50310
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50311


7 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 
Member Peter Hendricks. 

NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

BREAK 
A break was taken at 6:13 p.m. 
The meeting resumed at 6:27 p.m. 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION CONTINUED 
 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
 
13. Discussion and action on Special Events Funding Application submitted by Sun Valley Ski Education 
Foundation, requesting $5,000 in support; 

Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Rob Clayton, of the Sun Valley Ski Education Foundation, made a presentation. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Rob Clayton responded.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Rob Clayton responded.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Rob Clayton responded.  

7

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50314
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50319
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50320
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50321
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50322
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50323
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50323
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50324
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50325
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50326
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50327
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50328
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50329
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50330
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50331
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50332
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50333
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50335
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50336
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50337
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50338
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50339
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50340
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50341
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50342
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50343
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50344
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50345
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50346
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50347
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50348
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50349
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50350
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50351
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50352
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50353
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50354
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50355
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50356


8 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Rob Clayton made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment and asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Rob Clayton made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Rob Clayton made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Rob Clayton made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Rob Clayton asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Rob Clayton made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Rob Clayton made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
14. Discussion and action on Special Events Funding Application submitted by Rebecca’s Private Idaho, 
requesting $5,000 in support;  

Colleen Quindlen, of Rebecca’s Private Idaho, made a presentation. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment and asked a question. 
Colleen Quindlen responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Colleen Quindlen responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Colleen Quindlen responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Colleen Quindlen made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment and asked a question. 
Colleen Quindlen responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Colleen Quindlen responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Colleen Quindlen responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Colleen Quindlen responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Colleen Quindlen responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 

8

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50357
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50358
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50359
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50360
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50361
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50362
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50363
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50364
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50365
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50366
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50367
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50368
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50369
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50370
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50371
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50372
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50373
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50374
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50375
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50376
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50377
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50377
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50378
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50379
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50380
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50381
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50382
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50383
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50384
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50385
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50386
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50387
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50388
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50389
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50390
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50391
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50392
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50393
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50394
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50395
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50396
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50397
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50398
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50399
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50400
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50401


9 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

15. Discussion and action on Special Events Funding Application submitted by Sun Valley Harvest 
Festival, requesting $5,000 in support; 

Heidi Ottley, of the Sun Valley Harvest Festival, made a presentation.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Heidi Ottley responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Heidi Ottley responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment and asked a question. 
Heidi Ottley responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Heidi Ottley responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Heidi Ottley responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Heidi Ottley responded. 
Ed Sinnot, of the Sun Valley Harvest Festival, made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Heidi Ottley responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Heidi Ottley responded. 
 
16. Discussion and action on Special Events Funding Application submitted by Sun Valley Film Festival, 
requesting $5,000 in support;  

Christopher Mullen, of the Sun Valley Film Festival, made a presentation.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Christopher Mullen responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Christopher Mullen responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment and asked a question. 
Christopher Mullen responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment and asked a question. 
Christopher Mullen responded. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Christopher Mullen responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Christopher Mullen responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Christopher Mullen responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Christopher Mullen responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Christopher Mullen responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 

9

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50402
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50402
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50404
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50405
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50406
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50407
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50408
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50409
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50410
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50411
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50412
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50413
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50414
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50415
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50416
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50417
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50418
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50419
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50420
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50421
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50422
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50423
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50424
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50424
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50425
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50426
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50427
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50428
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50429
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50430
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50431
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50432
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50433
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50434
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50435
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50436
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50437
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50438
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50439
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50440
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50441
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50442
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50443
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50444
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50445
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50446


10 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Christopher Mullen responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Christopher Mullen responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Christopher Mullen responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Christopher Mullen responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Christopher Mullen responded. 
 
17. Discussion and action on Special Events Funding Application submitted by the Trailing of the Sheep 
Festival, requesting $5,000 in support; 

Mary Austin Crofts, of the Trailing of the Sheep, made a presentation. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment and asked a question. 
Mary Austin Crofts responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Mary Austin Crofts responded. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Mary Austin Crofts responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mary Austin Crofts responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Mary Austin Crofts responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mary Austin Crofts responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Mary Austin Crofts responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
24. [Added Agenda Item, taken out of order] Discussion and action on Special Events Funding 
Application submitted by the Sun Valley Center for the Arts, requesting $5,000 in support; 
Christine Davis Jeffers, of the Sun Valley Center for the Arts, gave a presentation. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Christine Davis Jeffers responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Christine Davis Jeffers responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment and asked a question. 
Christine Davis Jeffers responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Christine Davis Jeffers responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Christine Davis Jeffers responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 

10

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50447
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50448
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50449
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50450
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50451
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50452
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50453
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50454
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50455
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50456
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50456
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50457
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50458
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50459
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50460
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50461
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50462
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50463
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50464
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50465
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50466
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50467
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50468
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50469
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50470
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50471
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50472
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50473
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50474
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50475
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50476
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50477
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50477
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50478
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50479
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50480
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50481
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50482
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50483
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50484
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50485
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50486
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50487
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50488
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50489
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50490


11 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Christine Davis Jeffers responded. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Christine Davis Jeffers responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved that the Mayor direct staff to use the scoring matrix, which 
had points associated with each criterion, and score each application that the City received in advance 
of the next meeting, seconded by Council President Keith Saks. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
22. Review and action regarding quotation for purchase of Police vehicle [Item taken out of order]; 

Assistant Chief of Police Mike Crawford made a presentation.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Assistant Chief of Police Mike Crawford responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to authorize the purchase of a Police vehicle for the price of 
$26,257, as recommended by Assistant Chief Crawford, seconded by Council Member Peter Hendricks. A 
voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 

11

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50491
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50492
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50493
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50494
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50495
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50496
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50497
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50498
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50499
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50500
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50501
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50502
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50503
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50504
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50507
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50508
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50509
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50510
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50512
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50513
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50514
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50515
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50516
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50517
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50519


12 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Assistant Chief of Police Mike Crawford responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Assistant Chief of Police Mike Crawford responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
21. Review and action on City Council Findings of Fact for appeal decision upholding the Planning and 
Zoning Commission’s approval of Design Review Application No. DR 2014-21 for two townhomes at 
113 and 115 Senabi Lane in Elkhorn Springs [Item taken out of order];  

City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to adopt the draft finding that has been presented on Application 
No. DR 2014-21 and ratify the appeal decision of that development application and sustain the appeal 
from the Planning and Zoning Commission, seconded by Council Member Michelle Griffith.  A roll call 
vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
 
20. Review and action on Resolution 2014-28 authorizing the Mayor to Execute a FY15 Interlocal 
Agreement (Sun Valley/Blaine County) for GIS Services [Item taken out of order];  

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to adopt Resolution 2014-28 authorizing the Mayor to Execute 
a FY15 Interlocal Agreement for GIS Services, seconded by Council President Keith Saks. A roll call vote 
was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

19. Review and action on Resolution 2014-27 authorizing the Mayor to Execute a FY15 Contract for 
Services with Mountain Rides Transportation Authority [Item taken out of order];  

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 

12

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50520
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50521
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50522
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50523
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50524
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50526
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50526
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50526
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50528
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50529
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50530
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50533
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50533
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50534
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50534
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50535
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50536
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50537
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50538
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50541
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50541
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50542
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50543


13 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to authorize the Mayor to sign Resolution 2014-27, authorizing 
the Mayor to Execute a FY15 Contract for Services with Mountain Rides Transportation Authority after 
changing the language on page 3 of the contract to include the sentence suggested by Council President 
Keith Saks: "OR adjust the payments to Mountain Rides by reducing its contribution by the same ratio 
the LOT revenues are below projections,”  seconded by Council Member Peter Hendricks. A voice vote 
was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

18. Discussion and action regarding Recommendations for Employee Benefit Options [Item taken out 
of order]; 

             a.      Action re Resolution 2014-26 Amending the 2012 City of Sun Valley Personnel Policy 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 

13

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50544
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50545
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50546
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50547
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50548
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50549
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50550
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50551
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50552
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50553
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50554
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50555
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50556
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50557
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50558
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50559
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50560
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50561
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50562
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50563
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50566
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50566
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50566
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50568
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50569
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50570
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50571
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50572
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50573
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50574
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50575
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50576
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50577
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50578


14 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to adopt Employee Benefits Option #10, seconded by Council 
Member Michelle Griffith. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to adopt Employee Benefits Option #9, seconded by Council 
Member Michelle Griffith. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to defer Employee Benefits Option #8, seconded by Council 
Member Michelle Griffith. A voice vote was taken. 
  
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to adopt Employee Benefits Option #7, seconded by Council 
Member Michelle Griffith. A voice vote was taken. 
  
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 

14

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50579
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50580
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50583
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50584
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50587
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50588
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50589
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50590
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50591
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50594


15 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls responded. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to adopt Employee Benefits Option #6, seconded by Council 
Member Michelle Griffith. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to approve Employee Benefits Option #5, seconded by Council 
Member Michelle Griffith. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls responded. 
Assistant Chief of Police Mike Crawford responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Roberson responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 

15

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50597
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50598
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50599
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50600
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50601
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50604
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50605
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50606
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50607
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50608
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50609
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50610
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50611
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50612
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50613
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50616
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50617
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50618
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50619
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50620
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50621
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50622
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50623
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50624
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50625
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50626


16 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Jim Bronson made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment and a suggestion for a proposed change to Option 
#4. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to adopt Employee Benefits Option #4, with revised carryover 
hours of 24 hours for employee with 1-2 years with the City, 40 hours for employee with 3-9 years with 
the City, 80 hours for employee with 10-15 years with the City, and 120 hours for employee with 16+ 
years with the City, seconded by Council President Keith Saks. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 

16

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50627
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50628
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50629
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50630
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50631
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50632
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50633
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50634
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50635
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50636
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50637
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50637
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50638
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50640
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50641
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50642
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50643
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50644
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50645
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50646
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50647
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50648
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50649
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50650
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50651
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50652
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50653
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50654
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50655
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50655
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50656
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50657
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50658
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50659
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50660
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50661
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50662
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50663
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50664


17 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Roberson made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to approve Employee Benefits Option #3, seconded by Council 
Member Peter Hendricks. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 

17

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50667
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50668
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50669
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50670
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50671
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50672
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50673
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50674
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50675
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50676
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50677
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50678
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50679
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50680
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50681
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50682
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50683
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50686
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50687
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50688
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50689
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50690
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50691
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50692
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50693
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50694
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50695
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50696
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50697
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50698
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50699
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50700
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50701
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50702
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50703
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50704


18 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to approve Employee Benefits Options #1 and #2, seconded by 
Council Member Peter Hendricks. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to authorize the Mayor to sign Resolution 2014-26, amending 
the City of Sun Valley Personnel Policy with changes indicated by City Administrator Susan Robertson, 
seconded by Council President Keith Saks. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment.  
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
None called. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

18

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50705
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50706
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50707
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50708
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50709
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50710
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50711
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50714
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50715
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50716
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50717
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50718
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50719
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50720
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50721
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50724
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50725
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50726
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50727
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50728


19 of 19 
November 6, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to adjourn, seconded by Council Member Peter Hendricks. A voice 
vote was taken.  
  
AYES: Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President Keith Saks, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

The meeting adjourned at 9:57 p.m. 

 
****** 

 
  _________________________________________  

Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor 
 
 
 
_________________________________________  
Alissa Weber, City Clerk 

  

 

19

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=680&meta_id=50728


CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     1
Check issue dates: 11/1/2014 - 11/30/2014 Nov 25, 2014  12:58PM

Report Criteria:
Summary report type printed

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

1030
1030 ADAMS, ERIC 9.26.14 Per Diem S 234 Fire Traini 09/26/2014 115.00 .00 115.00 49709 11/07/2014

Total 1030: 115.00 .00 115.00

1086
1086 ALPINE TREE SERVICE, I 20408 Hazard tree removal Bitterr 09/26/2014 600.00 .00 600.00 49712 11/07/2014

Total 1086: 600.00 .00 600.00

1095
1095 AFLAC 504022 Supplemental Insurance 12/01/2014 653.45 .00 653.45 49808 11/24/2014

Total 1095: 653.45 .00 653.45

1140
1140 ANIMAL SHELTER OF W 868 Quarterly Invoice, March-M 09/30/2014 500.00 .00 500.00 49713 11/07/2014

Total 1140: 500.00 .00 500.00

1185
1185 ASSOCIATION OF IDAHO  527277.0 2014 AIC ANNUAL CONF  05/02/2014 460.00 .00 460.00 49715 11/07/2014

5273038 2014 AIC District Meeting -  10/13/2014 50.00 .00 50.00 49715 11/07/2014

Total 1185: 510.00 .00 510.00

1345
1345 BOISE MOBILE EQUIPME 15512 Repair Air leaks on Eng 63 10/20/2014 632.00 .00 632.00 49719 11/07/2014

Total 1345: 632.00 .00 632.00

1385
1385 BROOKS WELDING 10055 Cross walk flag holder mat 09/29/2014 20.00 .00 20.00 49721 11/07/2014

Total 1385: 20.00 .00 20.00

1430
1430 CASELLE, INC 60990 Contract Support & Mainte 11/01/2014 553.67 .00 553.67 49798 11/07/2014

Total 1430: 553.67 .00 553.67

1440
1440 CENTRAL DRUG SYSTE 237701 Random Processing Fee /  10/07/2014 127.00 .00 127.00 49722 11/07/2014

Total 1440: 127.00 .00 127.00

1455
1455 CH2M HILL 102514 SWPPP Trail Creek Path/  10/25/2014 6,808.60 .00 6,808.60 49723 11/07/2014

4002151 Engineering review for dev 09/17/2014 2,252.65 .00 2,252.65 49723 11/07/2014
4004148 Engineering review for dev 10/23/2014 1,351.40 .00 1,134.40 49723 11/07/2014

Total 1455: 10,412.65 .00 10,195.65

20



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     2
Check issue dates: 11/1/2014 - 11/30/2014 Nov 25, 2014  12:58PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

1535
1535 COX COMMUNICATIONS 11.02.14 Internet Service 81 Elkhorn  11/02/2014 91.13 .00 91.13 49800 11/07/2014

11.2014 Internet Service 100 Morni 11/01/2014 80.33 .00 80.33 49810 11/24/2014

Total 1535: 171.46 .00 171.46

1560
1560 L. N.  CURTIS & SON 3147695-00 Intake Valve for Truck 61 10/09/2014 1,665.00 .00 1,665.00 49754 11/07/2014

3149223-00 Shipping for 12V motor Ass 07/17/2014 360.21 .00 360.21 49754 11/07/2014
3150675-00 equipment mounting hardw 09/05/2014 164.00 .00 164.00 49754 11/07/2014
3150675-01 equipment mounting hardw 09/18/2014 172.00 .00 172.00 49754 11/07/2014
3150675-02 equipment mounting hardw 09/15/2014 445.35 .00 445.35 49754 11/07/2014
3150675-03 rubber mallet and holder 09/15/2014 137.08 .00 137.08 49754 11/07/2014
3150964-00 Fire boots 08/28/2014 224.00 .00 224.00 49754 11/07/2014

Total 1560: 3,167.64 .00 3,167.64

1605
1605 DAVIS EMBROIDERY INC 23594 3 hooded sweat shirts/Slat 09/30/2014 108.69 .00 108.69 49726 11/07/2014

Total 1605: 108.69 .00 108.69

1610
1610 DAVITT, TERENCE 10.14.14 Training class10/14 and10/ 10/14/2014 92.00 .00 92.00 49727 11/07/2014

102414 Reimbursment for CDL lice 10/24/2014 42.20 .00 42.20 49727 11/07/2014

Total 1610: 134.20 .00 134.20

1630
1630 DELL MARKETING,LP XJJ31NW12 Optiplex station computer t 08/06/2014 986.82 .00 986.82 49728 11/07/2014

Total 1630: 986.82 .00 986.82

1675
1675 E C POWER SYSTEMS O 235018 service generator City Hall 09/29/2014 253.84 .00 253.84 49729 11/07/2014

Total 1675: 253.84 .00 253.84

1713
1713 ELEPHANT'S PERCH 1000508045 Duty shoes for Ray Franco  09/05/2014 240.00 .00 240.00 49730 11/07/2014

RC10005080 Duty shoes forTaan Robra 09/05/2014 120.00 .00 120.00 49730 11/07/2014

Total 1713: 360.00 .00 360.00

1765
1765 FEDEX 2-792-83830 Postage for returned boots  09/25/2014 19.13 .00 19.13 49732 11/07/2014

Total 1765: 19.13 .00 19.13

1830
1830 GALLS QUARTERMASTE 002540552 Work shirt for Anja Sundali 10/09/2014 31.94 .00 31.94 49736 11/07/2014

Total 1830: 31.94 .00 31.94

1840
1840 GEM STATE PAPER 881687-00 paper plates/cups/namps/p 09/24/2014 125.41 .00 125.41 49738 11/07/2014

881687-01 perforated towels 09/26/2014 57.91 .00 57.91 49738 11/07/2014

21



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     3
Check issue dates: 11/1/2014 - 11/30/2014 Nov 25, 2014  12:58PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

889931-00 Bath Tissue and Facial Tis 10/22/2014 89.00 .00 89.00 49738 11/07/2014

Total 1840: 272.32 .00 272.32

1850
1850 GEM STATE WELDERS S 152907 welding tank rental 09/30/2014 15.60 .00 15.60 49739 11/07/2014

E240360 welding tank refill 09/18/2014 66.70 .00 66.70 49739 11/07/2014

Total 1850: 82.30 .00 82.30

1865
1865 GRAINGER 9555052902 Electrical connectors 09/29/2014 70.10 .00 70.10 49740 11/07/2014

9555697151 shelving and supplies for st 09/30/2014 87.40 .00 87.40 49740 11/07/2014
9555697169 shelving and supplies for st 09/30/2014 202.40 .00 202.40 49740 11/07/2014
9556342098 shelving and supplies for st 09/30/2014 371.50 .00 371.50 49740 11/07/2014
9556342104 shelving and supplies for st 09/30/2014 70.50 .00 70.50 49740 11/07/2014
9556654631 furnace filters for City Hall 10/01/2014 383.52 .00 383.52 49740 11/07/2014
9556654649 Tubing for shop shelving pr 10/01/2014 28.80 .00 28.80 49740 11/07/2014

Total 1865: 1,214.22 .00 1,214.22

1950
1950 AC HOUSTON LUMBER C 014-417258 Rubber bumbers and moun 09/10/2014 5.57 .00 5.57 49708 11/07/2014

014-419616 Rubber bumbers and moun 09/19/2014 73.98 .00 73.98 49708 11/07/2014
014-421287 Rubber bumbers and moun 09/25/2014 1.16 .00 1.16 49708 11/07/2014
014-422749 Chalk line/lumber crayon 10/01/2014 12.47 .00 12.47 49708 11/07/2014

Total 1950: 93.18 .00 93.18

2045
2045 IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPR 12508670 Display ads in newspaper f 09/10/2014 251.10 .00 251.10 49745 11/07/2014

12508978 Display ads in newspaper f 09/17/2014 251.10 .00 251.10 49745 11/07/2014
12508979 Display ads in newspaper f 09/17/2014 200.88 .00 200.88 49745 11/07/2014
12509126 Display ads in newspaper f 09/17/2014 277.08 .00 277.08 49745 11/07/2014
12509419 Display ads in newspaper f 09/24/2014 451.98 .00 451.98 49745 11/07/2014

Total 2045: 1,432.14 .00 1,432.14

2055
2055 IDAHO POWER 11.07.14 Juniper/Elkhorn Rd Light 11/07/2014 4.86 .00 4.86 49802 11/07/2014

Total 2055: 4.86 .00 4.86

2125
2125 INTERMOUNTAIN GAS C 11.1.14 100 Arrowleaf 11/01/2014 266.47 .00 266.47 49803 11/07/2014

Total 2125: 266.47 .00 266.47

2215
2215 JOE'S BACKHOE SERVIC 17520 removed culvert and install 09/18/2014 1,443.00 .00 1,443.00 49750 11/07/2014

17533 removed culvert and install 09/18/2014 445.00 .00 445.00 49750 11/07/2014
17535 relocated Hemmingway sig 09/18/2014 160.00 .00 160.00 49750 11/07/2014
17536 installed silt fence for Trail  09/18/2014 20,496.00 .00 20,496.00 49750 11/07/2014

Total 2215: 22,544.00 .00 22,544.00

22



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     4
Check issue dates: 11/1/2014 - 11/30/2014 Nov 25, 2014  12:58PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

2330
2330 LES SCHWAB 117 Snow tires and wheels for  10/07/2014 1,396.72 .00 1,396.72 49756 11/07/2014

Total 2330: 1,396.72 .00 1,396.72

2355
2355 LUTZ RENTALS 40347-1 Air compressor rental/ irrig 10/16/2014 122.47 .00 117.07 49758 11/07/2014

Total 2355: 122.47 .00 117.07

2370
2370 INTEGRATED TECHNOL 6658 Yellow Toner Cartridge for  10/01/2014 130.50 .00 130.50 49748 11/07/2014

6792 2 Toner Cartridges for City  10/02/2014 241.00 .00 241.00 49748 11/07/2014
6888 contract base rate and copi 10/06/2014 150.40 .00 150.40 49748 11/07/2014
6994 Service Call for Administrat 10/07/2014 42.50 .00 42.50 49748 11/07/2014
7124 Two ink cartridges for CD p 10/08/2014 228.00 .00 228.00 49748 11/07/2014
7562 copier base rate charge 10/15/2014 30.25 .00 30.25 49748 11/07/2014
7740 copier base rate charge 10/17/2014 71.44 .00 71.44 49748 11/07/2014

Total 2370: 894.09 .00 894.09

2410
2410 MATTSON FIRE SPRINKL 266 repair fire sprinkler system  10/02/2014 588.00 .00 588.00 49759 11/07/2014

Total 2410: 588.00 .00 588.00

2453
2453 METLIFE - GROUP BENE 12.1.14 Employee Dental Insuranc 12/01/2014 2,197.71 .00 2,197.71 49814 11/24/2014

Total 2453: 2,197.71 .00 2,197.71

2455
2455 METROQUIP, INC. 00025184 street sweeper parts 09/17/2014 60.52 .00 60.52 49760 11/07/2014

Total 2455: 60.52 .00 60.52

2495
2495 MOORE MEDICAL GROU 01111402 Mechanics gloves 09/22/2014 62.96 .00 62.96 49762 11/07/2014

98366727 Advanced Airway Training  09/25/2014 1,293.55 .00 1,293.55 49762 11/07/2014
983760611 EMS gloves and penlights 10/01/2014 107.26 .00 107.26 49762 11/07/2014
983761971 Glutose tubes for EMS call 10/01/2014 58.17 .00 58.17 49762 11/07/2014
983826071 King Advanced Airway Dev 10/07/2014 334.16 .00 334.16 49762 11/07/2014

Total 2495: 1,856.10 .00 1,856.10

2507
2507 MOTOROLA 13018307 8- New HT 1250 radios for  07/08/2014 5,939.52 .00 5,939.52 49763 11/07/2014

Total 2507: 5,939.52 .00 5,939.52

2570
2570 NORCO 14459029 Oxygen Cylinder Rental 09/30/2014 55.80 .00 55.80 49764 11/07/2014

Total 2570: 55.80 .00 55.80

2600
2600 OHIO GULCH TRANSFER  06-375718 dump fee 09/03/2014 8.40 .00 8.40 49766 11/07/2014

23



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     5
Check issue dates: 11/1/2014 - 11/30/2014 Nov 25, 2014  12:58PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 2600: 8.40 .00 8.40

2635
2635 OVERHEAD DOOR CO 292214 serviced all garage doors-  09/18/2014 580.00 .00 580.00 49769 11/07/2014

Total 2635: 580.00 .00 580.00

2690
2690 PIPECO,INC. 00138347 Hose washer fittings 08/27/2014 11.46 .00 11.46 49770 11/07/2014

Total 2690: 11.46 .00 11.46

2700
2700 PLOTTER SUPPLIES 44569 Paper rolls for large format  08/28/2014 90.64 .00 90.64 49772 11/07/2014

Total 2700: 90.64 .00 90.64

2805
2805 REGENCE BLUE SHIELD  1431600019 Health Ins. Premium - Dec 11/12/2014 25,253.00 .00 25,253.00 49816 11/24/2014

Total 2805: 25,253.00 .00 25,253.00

2845
2845 RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-77538 Gasket material 09/25/2014 14.99 .00 14.99 49775 11/07/2014

6538-78098 Fuel injector treatment 10/09/2014 23.96 .00 23.96 49775 11/07/2014
6538-7841 2 batterys/ alternator/oil pre 10/20/2014 498.90 .00 498.90 49775 11/07/2014

6538-78421 injector cleaner/anti seize/  10/20/2014 26.78 .00 26.78 49775 11/07/2014
6538-78499 injector cleaner/anti seize/  10/21/2014 9.99 .00 9.99 49775 11/07/2014
6538-78527 Auto part for the silver CD  10/22/2014 86.61 .00 86.61 49775 11/07/2014

Total 2845: 661.23 .00 661.23

2892
2892 SAFETY SUPPLY & SIGN  145823 misc street signs 09/22/2014 553.07 .00 553.07 49778 11/07/2014

Total 2892: 553.07 .00 553.07

2905
2905 SAINT ALPHONSUS FOU SMTC002 Sun Valley Trauma Confer 09/25/2014 1,210.00 .00 1,210.00 49779 11/07/2014

Total 2905: 1,210.00 .00 1,210.00

3030
3030 STATE INSURANCE FUN 10386439 10/1/14 -11/1/14 - Payroll  11/30/2014 3,350.00 .00 3,350.00 49817 11/24/2014

Total 3030: 3,350.00 .00 3,350.00

3045
3045 STATE TAX COMMISSIO 10.1.14 October State Tax 10/01/2014 6,735.00 .00 6,735.00 49805 11/07/2014

Total 3045: 6,735.00 .00 6,735.00

3075
3075 SUN VALLEY CLEANERS,  092614 Police Dry Cleaning 09/26/2014 260.90 .00 260.90 49785 11/07/2014

9.2514 Dry cleaning for Fire Depar 09/25/2014 40.85 .00 40.85 49785 11/07/2014

24



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     6
Check issue dates: 11/1/2014 - 11/30/2014 Nov 25, 2014  12:58PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 3075: 301.75 .00 301.75

3112
3112 SUNSEAL ASPHALT MAI 8264 Striping for Trail Creek Pat 10/05/2014 1,333.70 .00 1,333.70 49790 11/07/2014

Total 3112: 1,333.70 .00 1,333.70

3253
3253 UNITED OIL 370289 Replace nozzle - fuel transf 10/28/2014 59.95 .00 59.95 49818 11/24/2014

775082 fuel for fire department 9/1/ 09/15/2014 262.48 .00 262.48 49806 11/07/2014
776363 fuel for fire department 9/1 09/30/2014 767.78 .00 767.78 49806 11/07/2014
777678 fuel for fire department 10/ 10/15/2014 572.98 .00 572.98 49806 11/07/2014
778964 fuel for Police 10-16-14 thr 10/31/2014 513.96 .00 513.96 49818 11/24/2014
778965 fuel for fire department 10/ 10/31/2014 564.84 .00 564.84 49818 11/24/2014
778966 fuel purchases 10/29/14 - 1 10/31/2014 608.03 .00 608.03 49818 11/24/2014

Total 3253: 3,350.02 .00 3,350.02

3290
3290 VALLEY MAINTENANCE 2950-004 Completion of work at Elkh 09/17/2014 1,950.00 .00 1,950.00 49793 11/07/2014

2950-005 Remove wall board and cle 09/17/2014 2,550.00 .00 2,550.00 49793 11/07/2014
2964-001.1 Investigate dead rodents in  08/06/2014 300.00 .00 300.00 49793 11/07/2014

Total 3290: 4,800.00 .00 4,800.00

3355
3355 WELLS FARGO BANK, N. 00.130 Amazon - Otter box spare f 10/10/2014 12.95 .00 12.95 49707 11/06/2014

000000999 Atkinsons - Reverse Tax fr 09/22/2014 3.11- .00 3.11- 49707 11/06/2014
0037 US airways - checked bagg 10/20/2014 25.00 .00 25.00 49707 11/06/2014

03892491 LEPC meeting food 9/11/1 09/11/2014 27.66 .00 27.66 49707 11/06/2014
04311435 Atkinson's - Council Mtg. S 09/30/2014 20.96 .00 20.96 49707 11/06/2014
05787151 Atkinsons - Regular Counci 09/04/2014 20.66 .00 20.66 49707 11/06/2014
06656184 Atkinsons - Hand Soap for  09/09/2014 1.89 .00 1.89 49707 11/06/2014

092614 Hilton-Lodging for Taan Ro 09/26/2014 356.00 .00 356.00 49707 11/06/2014
10.1.14 Century Link 10/01/2014 387.01 .00 387.01 49707 11/06/2014
10.1314 Century Link City Hall 10/13/2014 706.43 .00 706.43 49707 11/06/2014
100114 TLO Investigative services 10/01/2014 1.50 .00 1.50 49707 11/06/2014
100614 Credit for Survey Monkey 10/06/2014 204.00- .00 204.00- 49707 11/06/2014
101314 Century Link - Police Dept.  10/13/2014 149.56 .00 149.56 49707 11/06/2014
102214 Return postage for return it 10/22/2014 3.94 .00 3.94 49707 11/06/2014

1253838 Amazon - 2 Adobe Acrobat  10/08/2014 589.98 .00 589.98 49707 11/06/2014
1289060076 SVED Registration for Aliss 09/25/2014 120.00 .00 120.00 49707 11/06/2014

1833200 Chief Femling, FBINA Lead 10/03/2014 323.19 .00 323.19 49707 11/06/2014
201409301 Perry's - City Council Meeti 09/30/2014 52.45 .00 52.45 49707 11/06/2014

2262188 State Police Bureau of Cri 10/02/2014 21.60 .00 21.60 49707 11/06/2014
2713 Office Furnituredeals.com -  10/06/2014 735.99 .00 735.99 49707 11/06/2014

552629499 Commerical grade 12-shee 09/24/2014 158.99 .00 158.99 49707 11/06/2014
6556710769 Office Furniture Deals.com  10/06/2014 75.00 .00 75.00 49707 11/06/2014
6569104899 Speedtech - STL K-Force 1 10/10/2014 234.96 .00 234.96 49707 11/06/2014

7058658 Amazon - Cell Phone Scre 10/08/2014 5.96 .00 5.96 49707 11/06/2014
7920238 Amazon - Back up supply o 10/07/2014 22.00 .00 22.00 49707 11/06/2014
9103434 Synology diskstation 2 bay  10/09/2014 530.99 .00 530.99 49707 11/06/2014

9732046546 Verizon - Police Departme 10/08/2014 1,088.85 .00 1,088.85 49707 11/06/2014
LBOI119284 Alsco shop towels 10/08/2014 31.37 .00 31.37 49707 11/06/2014
LBOI119284 Alsco super tread mats 09/08/2014 28.24 .00 28.24 49707 11/06/2014
LBOI119285 Alsco - Clean shop towels 09/08/2014 38.60 .00 38.60 49707 11/06/2014

25



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     7
Check issue dates: 11/1/2014 - 11/30/2014 Nov 25, 2014  12:58PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

LBOI119733 Alsco shop towels 09/22/2014 31.37 .00 31.37 49707 11/06/2014
LBOI119733 Alsco Super tread mats 09/22/2014 28.24 .00 28.24 49707 11/06/2014
LBOI119733 Alsco 09/22/2014 49.34 .00 49.34 49707 11/06/2014
LBOI119733 Alsco shop towels 09/22/2014 33.74 .00 33.74 49707 11/06/2014
LNOI119284 Alsco 10/08/2014 49.34 .00 49.34 49707 11/06/2014

ME5VTE Southwest airline tickets to  09/17/2014 287.20 .00 287.20 49707 11/06/2014
PS08091-IN Mirage Enterprises - Fuel p 09/17/2014 551.25 .00 551.25 49707 11/06/2014

Total 3355: 6,595.10 .00 6,595.10

3425
3425 WOOD RIVER LOCK SHO 6976 Consultation for opening sa 10/02/2014 75.00 .00 75.00 49797 11/07/2014

Total 3425: 75.00 .00 75.00

3936
3936 THORNTON HEATING &  23493 repair air conditioning unit  09/15/2014 80.00 .00 80.00 49791 11/07/2014

Total 3936: 80.00 .00 80.00

3948
3948 WINDY CITY ARTS, INC. 2014-697 Speed radar Decals on Ra 09/17/2014 295.00 .00 295.00 49796 11/07/2014

Total 3948: 295.00 .00 295.00

3979
3979 LARSEN FIRE APPARAT 1182 Annual Fire Pump testing 10/11/2014 400.00 .00 400.00 49755 11/07/2014

Total 3979: 400.00 .00 400.00

3986
3986 SIDWELL COMMUNICATI 1467 phone line repair 08/27/2014 130.00 .00 130.00 49780 11/07/2014

Total 3986: 130.00 .00 130.00

3999
3999 BARRY EQUIPMENT & R 124892-1 Tool Cat mower belts 09/03/2014 187.71 .00 187.71 49716 11/07/2014

Total 3999: 187.71 .00 187.71

4058
4058 BLAINE COUNTY HOUSI 10.23.14 Fiscal Year 2015 Fee for S 10/23/2014 9,000.00 .00 9,000.00 49718 11/07/2014

Total 4058: 9,000.00 .00 9,000.00

4061
4061 CLEAR WATER POWER  10011404 edger attachment vor weed  10/01/2014 144.95 .00 144.95 49724 11/07/2014

Total 4061: 144.95 .00 144.95

4076
4076 SUN VALLEY ELKHORN  100114 Capital Reserve/Regular A 10/01/2014 325.00 .00 325.00 49787 11/07/2014

10014 SVEA Dues - Fire Station 10/01/2014 325.00 .00 325.00 49787 11/07/2014
143.142 SVEA Dues 10/01/2014 325.00 .00 325.00 49787 11/07/2014

Total 4076: 975.00 .00 975.00

26



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     8
Check issue dates: 11/1/2014 - 11/30/2014 Nov 25, 2014  12:58PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

4080
4080 OFFICEBRIGHT, INC 3813 Office cleaning per propos 09/22/2014 1,485.00 .00 1,485.00 49765 11/07/2014

3827 Office cleaning per propos 10/24/2014 1,170.00 .00 1,170.00 49765 11/07/2014

Total 4080: 2,655.00 .00 2,655.00

4104
4104 ELKHORN SPRINGS RES 212626 Quarterly Dues on A04  Ma 05/01/2012 647.21 .00 647.21 49731 11/07/2014

213139 Quarterly Dues on A03 No 11/25/2013 761.80 .00 761.80 49731 11/07/2014

Total 4104: 1,409.01 .00 1,409.01

4112
4112 BLACK, REID 9.26.14 Per Diem for S- 234 Fire Tr 09/26/2014 115.00 .00 115.00 49717 11/07/2014

Total 4112: 115.00 .00 115.00

4133
4133 COPY & PRINT 60249 Binders for engineer class 09/03/2014 76.48 .00 76.48 49725 11/07/2014

61116 Return address stamp for  10/22/2014 23.50 .00 23.50 49725 11/07/2014
62276 paper/colored paper/highlig 09/30/2014 153.51 .00 153.51 49725 11/07/2014
62286 Copy paper 10/01/2014 37.99 .00 37.99 49725 11/07/2014
62370 5 Black Sharpies/2 packs " 10/03/2014 17.53 .00 17.53 49725 11/07/2014
62374 Tabs/certificate paper 10/06/2014 28.06 .00 28.06 49725 11/07/2014
62384 1 box copy paper 10/06/2014 37.99 .00 37.99 49725 11/07/2014

Total 4133: 375.06 .00 375.06

4135
4135 NATIONAL BENEFITS AD 474334 26 - HRA Plan Admin fees  10/31/2014 108.50 .00 108.50 49804 11/07/2014

CP103148 HRA Funding 10/31/2014 133.03 .00 133.03 49815 11/24/2014

Total 4135: 241.53 .00 241.53

4243
4243 KETCHUM COMPUTERS 10809 Computer Support - 09/17/ 10/01/2014 506.25 .00 506.25 49752 11/07/2014

10865 Computer Support - 10/2/1 10/16/2014 625.00 .00 625.00 49752 11/07/2014

Total 4243: 1,131.25 .00 1,131.25

4245
4245 ST FRANCIS PET CLINIC 093014 Stray dog impounds 09/30/2014 161.72 .00 161.72 49782 11/07/2014

Total 4245: 161.72 .00 161.72

4288
4288 GRANICUS, INC. 59498 Monthly Service January 2 11/15/2014 601.12 .00 601.12 49811 11/24/2014

Total 4288: 601.12 .00 601.12

4293
4293 KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY  10.2014 Legal Services - Public Mat 10/27/2014 1,671.00 .00 1,671.00 49753 11/07/2014

Total 4293: 1,671.00 .00 1,671.00

4318
4318 STEVE BUTLER & ASSO 2365 Sinclair wall inspections 10/01/2014 593.75 .00 593.75 49783 11/07/2014

27



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     9
Check issue dates: 11/1/2014 - 11/30/2014 Nov 25, 2014  12:58PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 4318: 593.75 .00 593.75

4338
4338 HUGHES FIRE EQUIPME 489016 Oil or Fire Engines 09/25/2014 73.48 .00 73.48 49742 11/07/2014

Total 4338: 73.48 .00 73.48

4339
4339 STOREY, SLATER 10.14.14 Training class 10/15 and 1 10/14/2014 92.00 .00 92.00 49784 11/07/2014

Total 4339: 92.00 .00 92.00

4359
4359 PLATT ELECTRIC F369477 LED replacement for Street  10/22/2014 124.50 .00 124.50 49771 11/07/2014

Total 4359: 124.50 .00 124.50

4386
4386 ROBRAHN, TAAN 090114 2 days per diem training in  09/01/2014 115.00 .00 115.00 49776 11/07/2014

312219 Reimbursement for Hotel-  02/14/2014 129.98 .00 129.98 49776 11/07/2014

Total 4386: 244.98 .00 244.98

4389
4389 WFCA'S FIRE SERVICE B 300005240 EMT books 09/12/2014 637.16 .00 637.16 49795 11/07/2014

Total 4389: 637.16 .00 637.16

4403
4403 GREAT AMERICA FINAN 15997709 Sharp Copier Lease - Admi 10/16/2014 105.00 .00 105.00 49801 11/07/2014

16083419 Sharp Copier Lease - Admi 11/03/2014 234.00 .00 234.00 49812 11/24/2014
16138923 Sharp Copier Lease - Fire 11/17/2014 105.00 .00 105.00 49812 11/24/2014

Total 4403: 444.00 .00 444.00

4416
4416 OPTIONS 14-1908 Business Cards, Officer Ra 10/20/2014 243.65 .00 243.65 49767 11/07/2014

Total 4416: 243.65 .00 243.65

4439
4439 LIFEMAP ASSURANCE C 12.2014 Life Insurance - December  12/01/2014 142.55 .00 142.55 49813 11/24/2014

Total 4439: 142.55 .00 142.55

4458
4458 FREIGHTLINER OF IDAH 158860 sweeper filters 09/07/2014 40.04 .00 40.04 49735 11/07/2014

158989 degreaser and electrical cl 09/04/2014 96.00 .00 96.00 49735 11/07/2014

Total 4458: 136.04 .00 136.04

4467
4467 SUN VALLEY MARKETIN 5012 City of Sun Valley Contract  10/01/2014 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 49789 11/07/2014

5013 City of Sun Valley Contract  11/01/2014 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 49789 11/07/2014

28



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     10
Check issue dates: 11/1/2014 - 11/30/2014 Nov 25, 2014  12:58PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 4467: 40,000.00 .00 40,000.00

4470
4470 KELLER ASSOCIATES 0000010 Consulting fees for Transp 10/10/2014 3,740.00 .00 3,740.00 49751 11/07/2014

000009 Consulting fees for Transp 10/24/2014 11,220.00 .00 11,220.00 49751 11/07/2014

Total 4470: 14,960.00 .00 14,960.00

4487
4487 BOWMAN, DAVID 090414 2 days Per Diem for trainin 09/04/2014 92.00 .00 92.00 49720 11/07/2014

91939 Reimbursement for Hotel-  09/28/2014 280.00 .00 280.00 49720 11/07/2014

Total 4487: 372.00 .00 372.00

4489
4489 LOCAL HIGHWAY TECH  T2-1002214- Training class for Slater an 10/22/2014 330.00 .00 330.00 49757 11/07/2014

Total 4489: 330.00 .00 330.00

4503
4503 CENTURYLINK 10.7.14 Frame Relay / Police Dept.  10/07/2014 258.07 .00 258.07 49799 11/07/2014

11.7.14 Frame Relay / Police Dept.  11/07/2014 517.94 .00 517.94 49809 11/24/2014

Total 4503: 776.01 .00 776.01

4514
4514 AIR ST. LUKE'S MEMBER 2014-10 Employee Membership fee  10/14/2014 1,575.00 .00 1,575.00 49710 11/07/2014

Total 4514: 1,575.00 .00 1,575.00

4522
4522 SILVER CREEK FORD 16060 2006 F-350 fuel regulator 09/26/2014 236.33 .00 236.33 49781 11/07/2014

Total 4522: 236.33 .00 236.33

4535
4535 CHILD SUPPORT SERVIC 10.20.2014 c001086568 10/20/2014 445.38 .00 445.38 49704 11/05/2014

11.20.14 c001086568 11/20/2014 445.38 .00 445.38 49819 11/25/2014

Total 4535: 890.76 .00 890.76

4536
4536 MOFFATT THOMAS 200329 Legal Services and Costs t 10/15/2014 8,580.00 .00 8,580.00 49761 11/07/2014

Total 4536: 8,580.00 .00 8,580.00

4541
4541 ROCKY MOUNTAIN APPL 20795 Repair Ice Machine 10/14/2014 244.00 .00 244.00 49777 11/07/2014

Total 4541: 244.00 .00 244.00

4576
4576 WALLS, ANGELA 100114 Per Diem and Mileage Rei 10/01/2014 439.14 .00 439.14 49794 11/07/2014

Total 4576: 439.14 .00 439.14

29



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     11
Check issue dates: 11/1/2014 - 11/30/2014 Nov 25, 2014  12:58PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

4591
4591 ISTC - CENTRAL COLLEC 10.20.14 518720203 10/20/2014 300.00 .00 300.00 49705 11/05/2014

11.20.14 518720203 11/20/2014 300.00 .00 300.00 49820 11/25/2014

Total 4591: 600.00 .00 600.00

4598
4598 TREASURE VALLEY COF 2160-037950 Coffee for all departments 10/14/2014 126.35 .00 126.35 49792 11/07/2014

Total 4598: 126.35 .00 126.35

4599
4599 GEM STATE COMMUNIC 127819 microphone for Asst. Chief 09/04/2014 97.00 .00 97.00 49737 11/07/2014

Total 4599: 97.00 .00 97.00

4628
4628 FIRST RESPONDERS 44456 6 Blauer shirts, patches an 09/23/2014 348.08 .00 348.08 49734 11/07/2014

44652 5.11 Tac Lite Pro Pant- Wo 10/01/2014 154.50 .00 154.50 49734 11/07/2014
44655 5.11 Taclite Pro Pant X3 fo 10/01/2014 164.32 .00 164.32 49734 11/07/2014
44726 5.11 Black 5-in-1 Jacket, M 10/08/2014 269.02 .00 269.02 49734 11/07/2014

Total 4628: 935.92 .00 935.92

4630
4630 REBECCA'S PRIVATE IDA 101314 Reverse enter 10/13/2014 3,000.00- .00 3,000.00- 1 11/07/2014

101614 2014 Special Events Fundi 10/16/2014 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 1 11/07/2014
RPI1408 2014 Media Reimburseme 10/13/2014 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 49773 11/07/2014

Total 4630: 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00

4631
4631 INREACH DL08219412 monthly dues 09/07/2014 183.60 .00 183.60 49747 11/07/2014

DL08244409 monthly dues back country  10/07/2014 91.80 .00 91.80 49747 11/07/2014

Total 4631: 275.40 .00 275.40

4642
4642 SUN VALLEY HARVEST F 093014 Special event funding for H 09/30/2014 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 49788 11/07/2014

101014 Harvest Festival Sponsors 10/10/2014 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 2 11/07/2014
101614 reverse entry for different fi 10/16/2014 5,000.00- .00 5,000.00- 2 11/07/2014

Total 4642: 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00

4649
4649 IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF  320-8677-CK Wildland fire protective clot 08/26/2014 587.26 .00 587.26 49743 11/07/2014

Total 4649: 587.26 .00 587.26

4664
4664 FEMLING, WALT 090114 FBINA Leadership Training 09/01/2014 122.00 .00 122.00 49733 11/07/2014

Total 4664: 122.00 .00 122.00

4679
4679 SUN VALLEY AIR SERVIC 3.2014 September 2014 1% Air Se 10/11/2014 34,865.88 .00 34,865.88 49807 11/10/2014

30



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     12
Check issue dates: 11/1/2014 - 11/30/2014 Nov 25, 2014  12:58PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 4679: 34,865.88 .00 34,865.88

4695
4695 IDAHO DEPT. OF BUILDI 1408-00008 Building permit plan check  09/19/2014 2,986.55 .00 2,986.55 49744 11/07/2014

1408-00009 Building permit plan check  09/19/2014 13,164.57 .00 13,164.57 49744 11/07/2014
1408-00010 Building permit plan check  09/19/2014 1,566.95 .00 1,566.95 49744 11/07/2014
1408-00017 Building permit plan check  09/14/2014 4,682.89 .00 4,682.89 49744 11/07/2014
1409-00001 Building permit plan check  09/19/2014 2,986.55 .00 2,986.55 49744 11/07/2014
1409-00002 Building permit plan check  09/19/2014 2,986.55 .00 2,986.55 49744 11/07/2014
SUNBLD001 Building permit Inspection f 10/16/2014 2,600.00 .00 2,600.00 49744 11/07/2014

Total 4695: 30,974.06 .00 30,974.06

4697
4697 All Seasons Landscaping 350794.14.S Sinclair wall project final pa 10/22/2014 133,044.00 .00 133,044.00 49711 11/07/2014

Total 4697: 133,044.00 .00 133,044.00

4703
4703 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 4635-135102 synthetic oil for weed spray  09/26/2014 18.38 .00 18.38 49768 11/07/2014

4635-135112 2001 F-350 fuel pressure s 09/26/2014 150.88 .00 150.88 49768 11/07/2014

Total 4703: 169.26 .00 169.26

4709
4709 INTERMOUNTAIN DESIG 14063.1 Furniture Chief's office and  09/10/2014 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 49749 11/07/2014

43533 Hold payment for design/d 10/16/2014 1,173.19- .00 1,173.19- 49749 11/07/2014

Total 4709: 8,826.81 .00 8,826.81

4712
4712 APA WASHINGTON 4339 Advertising on APA Washi 09/22/2014 50.00 .00 50.00 49714 11/07/2014

Total 4712: 50.00 .00 50.00

4714
4714 IDAHO SAND AND GRAV 100814 Trail Creek Path final paym 10/08/2014 145,901.85 .00 145,901.85 49746 11/07/2014

Total 4714: 145,901.85 .00 145,901.85

4715
4715 HAILEY VOLUNTEER FIR 2014-10 County wide fire training sp 10/01/2014 550.00 .00 550.00 49741 11/07/2014

Total 4715: 550.00 .00 550.00

4716
4716 SUN VALLEY ECONOMIC  100 FY 2015 COMMITMENT 10/29/2014 8,500.00 .00 8,500.00 49786 11/07/2014

Total 4716: 8,500.00 .00 8,500.00

4717
4717 RIVAN, ABIGAIL 10.2014 Reimbursement for Travel f 10/30/2014 500.00 .00 500.00 49774 11/07/2014

Total 4717: 500.00 .00 500.00

31



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     13
Check issue dates: 11/1/2014 - 11/30/2014 Nov 25, 2014  12:58PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Grand Totals: 578,120.77 .00 577,898.37

Report Criteria:
Summary report type printed

32



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT

OCTOBER 31, 2014

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 1

COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS

01-102-000 CASH-CHECKING-GEN-WELLS FARGO 295,823.84
01-102-003 CREDIT CARD-GEN-WELLS FARGO 939.81
01-103-000 PETTY CASH 134.00
01-110-100 RETURNED CHECKS CLEARING 10.00
01-110-200 BUSINESS TAX CLEARING 112,823.24
01-151-000 INVESTEMENT - IDAHO STATE POOL 3,470,297.85
01-151-002 FAIRWAY BOND - ID INVEST POOL 3,585.82

TOTAL COMBINED CASH 3,883,614.56
01-101-000 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS (      3,883,614.56)

TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00

CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION

10 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 3,862,204.49
29 ALLOCATION TO FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT FUND (         442,499.07)
30 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 12,858.91
40 ALLOCATION TO LAND ACQUISTION FUND 371,763.43
42 ALLOCATION TO WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND 188,713.43
50 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND (           18,600.67)
52 ALLOCATION TO SPF 290,687.08

TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 4,265,127.60
ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 01-101000 (      3,883,614.56)

ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE 381,513.04

33



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET

OCTOBER 31, 2014

GENERAL FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 2

ASSETS

10-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND 3,862,204.49
10-105-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE - CURRENT 30,456.00
10-107-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE - DELINQUENT 616.65
10-108-000 LOCAL OPTION TAXES- RECEIVABLE 122,310.00
10-109-000 UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS 3,718.00
10-115-000 OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,272.54
10-120-000 DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS 174,571.17

TOTAL ASSETS 4,199,148.85

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

10-203-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 356,875.50
10-213-000 SALES TAX PAYABLE 69,919.84
10-216-000 SALARIES & WAGES PAYABLE 31,295.42
10-217-100 FICA PAYABLE 14,034.75
10-217-200 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING PAYABLE 9,205.11
10-217-300 STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE 5,615.91
10-217-400 WORKERS COMPENSATION PAYABLE 18,646.95
10-217-450 RETIREMENT (PERS) PAYABLE 16,355.75
10-217-550 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE (           71,550.75)
10-217-600 LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE (             1,705.51)
10-217-700 GARNISHMENT PAYABLE (             1,460.04)
10-217-750 EVENT PERMIT DEPOSIT PAYABLE 400.00
10-225-100 DEFERRED REVENUE - TAXES, PROP 18,927.77

TOTAL LIABILITIES 466,560.70

FUND EQUITY

10-260-000 FUND BALANCE - RESERVED 1,271,633.00

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
10-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR 2,434,018.19

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 26,936.96

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 2,460,955.15

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 3,732,588.15

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 4,199,148.85

34



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 3

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

10-311-100 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES REAL 10,460.29 10,460.29 2,389,998.00 2,379,537.71 .4
10-311-200 GEN PROP TAX - NEW CONSTRUCT .00 .00 29,282.00 29,282.00 .0
10-311-300 PROPERTY TAXES INEREST&PENALTY 1,340.24 1,340.24 10,000.00 8,659.76 13.4

TOTAL GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 11,800.53 11,800.53 2,429,280.00 2,417,479.47 .5

LOCAL OPTION TAXES

10-313-100 LOCAL OPTION TAX - LIQUOR 3% 4,903.54 4,903.54 49,000.00 44,096.46 10.0
10-313-200 LOCAL OPTION TAX - LODGING 3% 32,173.25 32,173.25 391,000.00 358,826.75 8.2
10-313-300 LOCAL OPTION TAX - RETAIL 3% 56,341.80 56,341.80 538,000.00 481,658.20 10.5
10-313-600 LOCAL OPTION TAX - AIR SER 1% 35,675.02 35,675.02 326,000.00 290,324.98 10.9
10-313-700 PENALTIES & INTEREST - L.O.T. 4.52 4.52 500.00 495.48 .9

TOTAL LOCAL OPTION TAXES 129,098.13 129,098.13 1,304,500.00 1,175,401.87 9.9

BUSINESS & FRANCHISE TAXES

10-316-110 GAS FRANCHISE 6,005.63 6,005.63 80,000.00 73,994.37 7.5
10-316-120 CABLE FRANCHISE .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0

TOTAL BUSINESS & FRANCHISE TAXES 6,005.63 6,005.63 130,000.00 123,994.37 4.6

BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMITS

10-321-100 BEER, LIQUOR & WINE LICENSES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
10-321-200 MUNICIPAL TAX PERMITS 20.00 20.00 300.00 280.00 6.7
10-321-300 TEMP MUNICIPAL TAX PERMITS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMITS 20.00 20.00 4,300.00 4,280.00 .5

NON-BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMIT

10-322-110 BUILDING PERMITS 68,592.35 68,592.35 190,000.00 121,407.65 36.1

TOTAL NON-BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMIT 68,592.35 68,592.35 190,000.00 121,407.65 36.1

STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES

10-335-100 STATE LIQUOR APPORTIONMENT 552.00 552.00 5,000.00 4,448.00 11.0
10-335-500 STATE SALES TAX 163,068.22 163,068.22 713,711.00 550,642.78 22.9

TOTAL STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES 163,620.22 163,620.22 718,711.00 555,090.78 22.8

35



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 4

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

10-341-100 ENGINEERING REIMBURSABLES 1,205.00 1,205.00 10,000.00 8,795.00 12.1
10-341-110 APPLICATION FEES 625.00 625.00 10,000.00 9,375.00 6.3
10-341-120 PUBLIC NOTICE REIMBURSABLES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 1,830.00 1,830.00 23,000.00 21,170.00 8.0

FINES

10-361-901 TRAFFIC FINES 24.00 24.00 500.00 476.00 4.8
10-361-902 MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 188.10 188.10 6,000.00 5,811.90 3.1

TOTAL FINES 212.10 212.10 6,500.00 6,287.90 3.3

INTEREST EARNINGS

10-371-100 INTEREST REVENUES 380.13 380.13 4,000.00 3,619.87 9.5

TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS 380.13 380.13 4,000.00 3,619.87 9.5

MISCELLANEOUS

10-379-252 POLICE TRUST ACCOUNT 250.00 250.00 8,500.00 8,250.00 2.9
10-379-260 FIRE TRUST ACCOUNT .00 .00 7,500.00 7,500.00 .0
10-379-300 OTHER REVENUES 1,010.52 1,010.52 25,000.00 23,989.48 4.0
10-379-301 WILDLAND REIMBURSEMENTS 9,398.04 9,398.04 20,000.00 10,601.96 47.0

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 10,658.56 10,658.56 61,000.00 50,341.44 17.5

TRANSFER FROM RESERVES

10-381-001 TRANS FROM FUND BALANCE .00 .00 193,761.00 193,761.00 .0

TOTAL TRANSFER FROM RESERVES .00 .00 193,761.00 193,761.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 392,217.65 392,217.65 5,065,052.00 4,672,834.35 7.7

36



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 5

LEGISLATIVE

10-411-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 4,518.15 4,518.15 69,000.00 64,481.85 6.6
10-411-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 309.92 309.92 5,279.00 4,969.08 5.9
10-411-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 537.70 537.70 7,811.00 7,273.30 6.9
10-411-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 11.88 11.88 235.00 223.12 5.1
10-411-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,425.33 1,425.33 49,959.00 48,533.67 2.9
10-411-429 PROFESSIONAL FEES 1,202.24 1,202.24 11,000.00 9,797.76 10.9
10-411-450 QUARTERLY NEWSLETTERS .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
10-411-474 TRAVEL FOR LEGAL PROCEEDINGS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-411-475 MEETINGS, CONVENTIONS & CONF. .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-411-476 CITY FUNCTIONS .00 .00 2,700.00 2,700.00 .0
10-411-689 MARKETING SERVICES 40,000.00 40,000.00 300,000.00 260,000.00 13.3
10-411-692 ECONOMIC DEV/CULTURAL INFO SER 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,500.00 .00 100.0
10-411-694 PUBLIC TRANSIT SERVICES .00 .00 250,000.00 250,000.00 .0
10-411-699 ECON DEVEL-SPECIAL EVENT FUND .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0
10-411-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .0
10-411-850 AIR SERVICE 1% LOT 80,882.81 80,882.81 320,673.00 239,790.19 25.2

TOTAL LEGISLATIVE 137,388.03 137,388.03 1,074,657.00 937,268.97 12.8

37



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 6

ADMINISTRATION

10-415-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 24,981.07 24,981.07 309,619.00 284,637.93 8.1
10-415-120 MERIT INCREASES ALL CLASS EMPL .00 .00 51,180.00 51,180.00 .0
10-415-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 1,864.50 1,864.50 23,686.00 21,821.50 7.9
10-415-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 2,811.63 2,811.63 35,049.00 32,237.37 8.0
10-415-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 209.82 209.82 2,100.00 1,890.18 10.0
10-415-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,203.84 2,203.84 44,580.00 42,376.16 4.9
10-415-260 LIFE INSURANCE 216.24 216.24 2,160.00 1,943.76 10.0
10-415-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 747.76 747.76 12,500.00 11,752.24 6.0
10-415-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0
10-415-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0
10-415-370 POSTAGE .00 .00 1,600.00 1,600.00 .0
10-415-420 PROFESSIONAL FEES 127.00 127.00 4,000.00 3,873.00 3.2
10-415-421 AUDIT .00 .00 14,000.00 14,000.00 .0
10-415-425 ATTORNEY FEES 1,671.00 1,671.00 60,000.00 58,329.00 2.8
10-415-426 ATTORNEY FEES-SPECIAL COUNSEL .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0
10-415-427 COMPUTER CONSULTANTS 625.00 625.00 20,000.00 19,375.00 3.1
10-415-435 WEBSITE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-415-440 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLISHING .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .0
10-415-465 INSURANCE - LIABILITY FUND .00 .00 78,767.00 78,767.00 .0
10-415-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 489.14 489.14 8,000.00 7,510.86 6.1
10-415-476 CITY FUNCTIONS .00 .00 7,500.00 7,500.00 .0
10-415-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS 2,128.67 2,128.67 10,623.00 8,494.33 20.0
10-415-500 CUSTODIAL & CLEANING SERVICES 1,170.00 1,170.00 15,000.00 13,830.00 7.8
10-415-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 91.13 91.13 11,000.00 10,908.87 .8
10-415-521 UTILITIES 941.58 941.58 30,000.00 29,058.42 3.1
10-415-540 RENTAL - OFFICE FURN & EQUIP 783.55 783.55 3,900.00 3,116.45 20.1
10-415-580 REPAIR/MAINT - OFFICE FURN/EQ .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
10-415-585 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDINGS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
10-415-590 REPAIR/MAINT - GROUNDS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-415-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-415-680 BANK CHARGES 156.60 156.60 1,800.00 1,643.40 8.7
10-415-740 OFFICE EQPMT, COMPUTER EQPMT .00 .00 5,168.00 5,168.00 .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 41,218.53 41,218.53 784,632.00 743,413.47 5.3

38



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 7

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

10-418-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 20,455.81 20,455.81 271,385.00 250,929.19 7.5
10-418-140 SALARIES AND WAGES-TEMP EMPLOY 1,266.73 1,266.73 17,183.00 15,916.27 7.4
10-418-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 1,416.13 1,416.13 22,075.00 20,658.87 6.4
10-418-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 1,889.20 1,889.20 30,721.00 28,831.80 6.2
10-418-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 207.68 207.68 2,700.00 2,492.32 7.7
10-418-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 894.37 894.37 28,534.00 27,639.63 3.1
10-418-285 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 1,654.34 1,654.34 21,000.00 19,345.66 7.9
10-418-290 PLANNING BUS EXP .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-418-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 253.27 253.27 4,500.00 4,246.73 5.6
10-418-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 77.92 77.92 3,000.00 2,922.08 2.6
10-418-420 PROFESSIONAL FEES .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
10-418-422 ENGINEERING .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
10-418-423 CONTRACT LABOR .00 .00 31,000.00 31,000.00 .0
10-418-437 COMP PLAN .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-418-440 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLISHING .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
10-418-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 500.00 500.00 7,000.00 6,500.00 7.1
10-418-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
10-418-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
10-418-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ 18.99 18.99 3,000.00 2,981.01 .6
10-418-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 28,634.44 28,634.44 483,098.00 454,463.56 5.9

OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT

10-419-800 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0

39



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 8

POLICE DEPARTMENT

10-421-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 52,108.06 52,108.06 660,310.00 608,201.94 7.9
10-421-122 OVERTIME SALARIES 776.52 776.52 30,000.00 29,223.48 2.6
10-421-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 3,919.67 3,919.67 52,809.00 48,889.33 7.4
10-421-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 5,136.41 5,136.41 80,490.00 75,353.59 6.4
10-421-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,614.90 1,614.90 21,000.00 19,385.10 7.7
10-421-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 6,346.03 6,346.03 122,315.00 115,968.97 5.2
10-421-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 63.26 63.26 1,500.00 1,436.74 4.2
10-421-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0
10-421-320 OPERATING SUPPLIES 243.65 243.65 4,000.00 3,756.35 6.1
10-421-321 POLICE TRUST ACCOUNT .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-421-340 MINOR EQUIPMENT .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0
10-421-345 SAFETY EQUIPMENT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-421-347 RECORDS MGT SYSEM-POL/FIRE .00 .00 20,443.00 20,443.00 .0
10-421-348 COMM-POLICE/FIRE DISPATCH .00 .00 95,728.00 95,728.00 .0
10-421-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 517.45 517.45 17,500.00 16,982.55 3.0
10-421-370 POSTAGE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0
10-421-424 MEDICAL SERVICES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-421-426 INVESTIGATIVE EXPERT SERVICES .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
10-421-428 PROSECUTION OF MISDEMEANORS .00 .00 23,901.00 23,901.00 .0
10-421-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
10-421-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS .00 .00 3,155.00 3,155.00 .0
10-421-493 PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-421-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS .00 .00 4,200.00 4,200.00 .0
10-421-595 REPAIR & MAINT - EQUIPMENT 75.00 75.00 1,000.00 925.00 7.5
10-421-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 .0
10-421-610 REPAIR/MAINT - OTHER 151.25 151.25 2,000.00 1,848.75 7.6
10-421-615 REPAIR/MAINT - RADIO SERVICE .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
10-421-630 LAUNDRY .00 .00 2,250.00 2,250.00 .0
10-421-665 UNIFORMS - POLICE 587.84 587.84 4,500.00 3,912.16 13.1
10-421-695 VEHICLE TOWING .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0
10-421-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 8,826.81 8,826.81 11,500.00 2,673.19 76.8
10-421-753 RADIOS-HANDHELD .00 .00 5,400.00 5,400.00 .0
10-421-770 ANIMAL CONTROL 500.00 500.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 25.0

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 80,866.85 80,866.85 1,202,651.00 1,121,784.15 6.7

40



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 9

FIRE DEPARTMENT

10-423-110 SALARIES AND WAGES - FTE 26,315.95 26,315.95 344,512.00 318,196.05 7.6
10-423-120 WAGES - ON CALL FF 5,938.75 5,938.75 87,050.00 81,111.25 6.8
10-423-130 WAGES- WILDLAND .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
10-423-140 WAGES-TEMP EMPLOYEE 2,981.48 2,981.48 6,000.00 3,018.52 49.7
10-423-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 2,690.53 2,690.53 34,896.00 32,205.47 7.7
10-423-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 3,124.15 3,124.15 41,173.00 38,048.85 7.6
10-423-240 WORKERS COMP & SUPPLMTL ACCDT 1,248.22 1,248.22 16,000.00 14,751.78 7.8
10-423-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 3,260.93 3,260.93 83,388.00 80,127.07 3.9
10-423-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 134.70 134.70 2,200.00 2,065.30 6.1
10-423-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
10-423-320 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
10-423-325 MEDICAL SAFETY SUPPLIES 499.59 499.59 10,000.00 9,500.41 5.0
10-423-340 MINOR TOOLS .00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .0
10-423-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0
10-423-360 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS - WLF .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-423-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 550.00 550.00 31,600.00 31,050.00 1.7
10-423-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS 650.00 650.00 5,200.00 4,550.00 12.5
10-423-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 172.13 172.13 9,300.00 9,127.87 1.9
10-423-555 RENTAL - EQUIPMENT .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
10-423-570 RENTAL - OTHER .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
10-423-576 TURNOUTS- REPLACEMENT & MAINT. .00 .00 5,400.00 5,400.00 .0
10-423-585 REPAIR/MAINT - BUILDINGS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-423-590 REPAIR/MAINT - GROUNDS .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0
10-423-595 REPAIR & MAINT - EQUIPMENT 244.00 244.00 23,500.00 23,256.00 1.0
10-423-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ 1,032.00 1,032.00 24,900.00 23,868.00 4.1
10-423-615 REPAIR/MAINT - RADIO SERVICE (                    7.60) (                    7.60) 5,000.00 5,007.60 (      .2)
10-423-630 LAUNDRY .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
10-423-631 UNIFORMS 31.94 31.94 10,000.00 9,968.06 .3
10-423-635 COM AT RISK FIRE GRANT PROJECT .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-423-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT .00 .00 5,900.00 5,900.00 .0
10-423-910 TRAVEL & TRAINING - CE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
10-423-920 OFC/OPERATING SUPPLIES - CE .00 .00 1,165.00 1,165.00 .0
10-423-930 TOOLS & SUPPLIES - CE .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 48,866.77 48,866.77 815,634.00 766,767.23 6.0

41



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 10

STREET DEPARTMENT

10-431-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 15,648.86 15,648.86 202,580.00 186,931.14 7.7
10-431-120 SALARIES & WAGES - PART TIME .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0
10-431-122 OVERTIME SALARIES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-431-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 1,178.23 1,178.23 17,073.00 15,894.77 6.9
10-431-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 1,797.46 1,797.46 24,471.00 22,673.54 7.4
10-431-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 846.16 846.16 12,000.00 11,153.84 7.1
10-431-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 3,039.74 3,039.74 45,356.00 42,316.26 6.7
10-431-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES & LAUNDRY .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0
10-431-320 OPERATING SUPPLIES 86.00 86.00 4,000.00 3,914.00 2.2
10-431-340 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-431-345 SAFETY EQUIPMENT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-431-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 499.37 499.37 24,000.00 23,500.63 2.1
10-431-440 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLISHING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-431-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 514.00 514.00 4,000.00 3,486.00 12.9
10-431-510 TELEPHONE SERVICE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-431-536 SANDING/MAG CHLORIDE .00 .00 14,000.00 14,000.00 .0
10-431-555 RENTAL - EQUIPMENT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-431-570 RENT/LEASE - SNOW REMOVAL EQ. .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-431-591 REPAIR/MAINT/CLEANING-STREETS .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0
10-431-592 STRIPING 1,333.70 1,333.70 28,000.00 26,666.30 4.8
10-431-595 REPAIR/MAINT - LARGE EQUIPMENT .00 .00 18,000.00 18,000.00 .0
10-431-596 REPAIR/MAINT - SMALL EQUIP .00 .00 700.00 700.00 .0
10-431-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTO EQUIP 1,963.24 1,963.24 4,000.00 2,036.76 49.1
10-431-610 REPAIR/MAINT - MISC 144.95 144.95 1,000.00 855.05 14.5
10-431-614 REPAIR/MAINT-BUILDING 1,124.82 1,124.82 12,000.00 10,875.18 9.4
10-431-620 LANDSCAPE SERVICES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
10-431-621 NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL .00 .00 14,000.00 14,000.00 .0
10-431-631 UNIFORMS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-431-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .0
10-431-780 ROADS & PATHS MAINT. PROGRAM 129.54 129.54 150,000.00 149,870.46 .1
10-431-790 LAND MAINTENANCE 5 ACRE PARCEL .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

TOTAL STREET DEPARTMENT 28,306.07 28,306.07 604,380.00 576,073.93 4.7

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 365,280.69 365,280.69 5,065,052.00 4,699,771.31 7.2

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 26,936.96 26,936.96 .00 (           26,936.96) .0

42



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET

OCTOBER 31, 2014

FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 11

ASSETS

29-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND (         442,499.07)
29-115-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (         116,690.23)

TOTAL ASSETS (         559,189.30)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
29-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR (         559,189.30)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE (         559,189.30)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (         559,189.30)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (         559,189.30)

43



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 12

SOURCE 399

29-399-501 TRANS FR FIXED ASSET FUND BAL .00 .00 21,546.00 21,546.00 .0
29-399-503 TRANS FR LAF UNASSIGNED FUND .00 .00 78,797.00 78,797.00 .0
29-399-504 TRANS FR GF UN FUND BALANCE .00 .00 75,083.00 75,083.00 .0

TOTAL SOURCE 399 .00 .00 175,426.00 175,426.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 175,426.00 175,426.00 .0

44



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 13

EXPENDITURES

29-490-754 AIRPACKS .00 .00 28,000.00 28,000.00 .0
29-490-756 AERIAL TOWER .00 .00 112,426.00 112,426.00 .0
29-490-761 POLICE- PATROL VEHICLE .00 .00 35,000.00 35,000.00 .0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 .00 175,426.00 175,426.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 175,426.00 175,426.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

45



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET
OCTOBER 31, 2014

DEBT SERVICE FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 14

ASSETS

30-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND 12,858.91
30-107-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE - DELIQUENT 394.89

TOTAL ASSETS 13,253.80

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

30-225-100 DEFERRED REVENUE - TAXES, PROP 316.11

TOTAL LIABILITIES 316.11

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
30-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR 12,937.69

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 12,937.69

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 12,937.69

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 13,253.80

46



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET

OCTOBER 31, 2014

LAND ACQUISTION FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 15

ASSETS

40-101-000 CASH-  LAND ACQUISITION 371,763.43

TOTAL ASSETS 371,763.43

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
40-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR 371,763.43

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 371,763.43

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 371,763.43

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 371,763.43

47



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

LAND ACQUISTION FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:57PM       PAGE: 16

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN

40-399-550 TRANSFER FROM LAF FUND BALANCE .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS IN .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

48



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

LAND ACQUISTION FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:58PM       PAGE: 17

CAPITAL PROJECTS

40-470-800 TRANSFERS OUT TO FA FUND .00 .00 78,797.00 78,797.00 .0
40-470-950 TRANSFERS OUT TO CIPF .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

49



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET

OCTOBER 31, 2014

WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:58PM       PAGE: 18

ASSETS

42-101-000 CASH-  WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND 188,713.43

TOTAL ASSETS 188,713.43

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
42-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR 199,088.75

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (           10,375.32)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 188,713.43

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 188,713.43

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 188,713.43

50



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:58PM       PAGE: 19

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

42-311-515 RENTS 383.00 383.00 7,000.00 6,617.00 5.5

TOTAL GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 383.00 383.00 7,000.00 6,617.00 5.5

REVENUES

42-399-500 TRANSFER FROM WKFC FUND BAL .00 .00 38,200.00 38,200.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUES .00 .00 38,200.00 38,200.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 383.00 383.00 45,200.00 44,817.00 .9

51



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:58PM       PAGE: 20

WFH PROJECTS

42-470-702 EMPLOYEE HOUSING ALLOWANCE 1,433.32 1,433.32 17,200.00 15,766.68 8.3
42-470-703 COMMUNITY HOUSING SERVICES 9,000.00 9,000.00 18,000.00 9,000.00 50.0
42-470-705 CITY OWNED UNITS/UTIL & MAINT 325.00 325.00 10,000.00 9,675.00 3.3

TOTAL WFH PROJECTS 10,758.32 10,758.32 45,200.00 34,441.68 23.8

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 10,758.32 10,758.32 45,200.00 34,441.68 23.8

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (           10,375.32) (           10,375.32) .00 10,375.32 .0

52



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET
OCTOBER 31, 2014

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:58PM       PAGE: 21

ASSETS

50-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND (           18,600.67)

TOTAL ASSETS (           18,600.67)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
50-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR (           18,600.67)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE (           18,600.67)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (           18,600.67)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (           18,600.67)

53



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:58PM       PAGE: 22

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN

50-399-300 TRANSFER FROM LAF FUND .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS IN .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

54



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:58PM       PAGE: 23

DEPARTMENT 480

50-480-441 STREET FAC REPAIR & PAINT .00 .00 9,000.00 9,000.00 .0
50-480-442 STREET DEPT VENTILATION SYS .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0
50-480-460 CITY HALL EXT REPAIRS .00 .00 22,000.00 22,000.00 .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 480 .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

55



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET
OCTOBER 31, 2014

SPF

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:58PM       PAGE: 24

ASSETS

52-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND 290,687.08

TOTAL ASSETS 290,687.08

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
52-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR 277,870.15

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 12,816.93

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 290,687.08

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 290,687.08

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 290,687.08

56



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

SPF

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:58PM       PAGE: 25

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

52-311-200 PROPERTY TAX-GENERAL 1,096.15 1,096.15 265,555.00 264,458.85 .4

TOTAL GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 1,096.15 1,096.15 265,555.00 264,458.85 .4

STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES

52-335-200 STATE HIGHWAY USER 11,720.78 11,720.78 46,382.00 34,661.22 25.3

TOTAL STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES 11,720.78 11,720.78 46,382.00 34,661.22 25.3

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 12,816.93 12,816.93 311,937.00 299,120.07 4.1

57



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2014

SPF

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/25/2014     02:58PM       PAGE: 26

SPF

52-431-780 ROADS & PATHS MAINT. PROGRAM .00 .00 187,000.00 187,000.00 .0
52-431-960 TRANSFER TO S&P FUND .00 .00 124,937.00 124,937.00 .0

TOTAL SPF .00 .00 311,937.00 311,937.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 311,937.00 311,937.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 12,816.93 12,816.93 .00 (           12,816.93) .0

58



2008/2009 2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014

Increase/ 
Decrease of 
FY14 as 
Compared 
to FY13

Retail 52,960 61,140 61,763 57,049 74,778 55,549 -26%
Lodging 30,907 39,534 44,818 32,872 45,171 31,453 -30%
Liquor 4,618 5,488 17,854 5,595 2,381 4,904 106%
Totals 88,485 106,162 124,435 95,516 122,331 91,906 -25%

Detail Summary of Comparative YTD Receipts for the 
months of October - September.

2008/2009 2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014

Increase/ 
Decrease of 
FY14 as 
Compared 
to FY13

October 70,188 69,432 75,542 49,847 56,260 58,531 4%
November 40,073 50,477 34,116 46,298 41,355 42,734 3%
December 101,370 97,420 106,190 114,930 126,671 130,540 3%
January 97,176 96,559 89,043 82,380 95,770 87,247 -9%
February 116,838 101,944 115,014 101,797 113,281 112,073 -1%
March 98,814 91,122 110,729 90,809 113,200 99,304 -12%
April 44,149 46,747 37,056 42,642 38,852 34,842 -10%
May 50,306 40,743 47,475 52,181 44,172 37,150 -16%
June 87,956 94,222 92,378 101,367 98,969 107,341 8%
July 195,673 196,552 229,127 215,845 228,946 234,419 2%
August 195,416 204,474 192,799 229,256 168,716 221,612 31%
September 88,485 106,162 117,748 95,516 122,331 91,906 -25%
Fiscal Year Total 1,186,445 1,195,854 1,247,217 1,222,868 1,248,522 1,257,699  

Year-To-Date Receipts 1,186,445 1,195,854 1,247,217 1,222,868 1,248,522 1,257,699 1%
        Comparison (October - September)

Local Option Tax receipts for the month of September 2014 totaled $91,906 representing a
25% decrease in receipts in September 2013. 

Monthly LOT Comparison for September 2014 Receipts

11/25/20143:32 PM

59



CITY OF SUN VALLEY

LOT Retail Receipts Figures

2008/2009 2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014

Increase/ 
Decrease of 
FY14 as 
Compared 
to FY13

October 41,629 40,952 46,790 26,180 30,436 31,543 4%
November 26,136 21,218 22,367 29,001 25,537 26,945 6%
December 52,776 56,371 62,823 65,920 71,156 68,666 -3%
January 43,349 46,260 47,097 41,884 47,746 43,385 -9%
February 47,931 46,369 57,260 50,924 51,566 58,014 13%
March 41,979 40,818 51,052 41,019 53,430 49,015 -8%
April 30,284 28,670 21,899 26,465 27,301 23,605 -14%
May 38,409 29,790 39,678 37,816 31,877 28,025 -12%
June 51,429 58,265 56,498 62,166 57,884 68,192 18%
July 105,898 106,899 121,472 112,979 121,980 127,521 5%
August 106,555 108,495 97,834 122,555 93,909 120,942 29%
September 52,960 61,140 61,763 57,049 74,778 55,549 -26%
Fiscal Year Total 639,334 645,246 686,532 673,960 687,600 701,403

Year-To-Date Receipts 639,334 645,246 686,532 673,960 687,600 701,403 2%
Comparison- (October - September)

3:32 PM11/25/2014

60



CITY OF SUN VALLEY

LOT Lodging Receipts Figures

2008/2009 2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014

Increase/ 
Decrease 
of FY14 as 
Compared 
to FY13

October 25,475 23,982 24,627 19,946 21,712 22,585 4%
November 10,878 7,134 9,462 14,358 13,014 13,567 4%
December 40,639 34,593 36,247 40,756 46,347 53,815 16%
January 46,473 43,833 35,394 34,636 41,194 37,577 -9%
February 60,536 48,303 50,052 43,826 54,235 48,420 -11%
March 49,522 44,285 55,640 43,588 52,824 43,513 -18%
April 12,159 15,948 12,695 13,948 9,715 9,601 -1%
May 9,179 8,728 6,205 12,456 9,152 6,943 -24%
June 29,676 32,176 31,711 34,758 36,811 34,598 -6%
July 80,683 82,858 95,637 92,511 96,446 95,933 -1%
August 78,399 84,923 76,779 93,537 70,471 85,723 22%
September 30,907 39,534 44,818 32,872 45,171 31,453 -30%
Fiscal Year Total 474,526 466,296 479,267 477,191 497,094 483,727

Year-To-Date Receipts 443,619 426,762 434,449 444,320 451,923 452,274 0%
Comparison (October - September)

11/25/20143:32 PM

61



CITY OF SUN VALLEY

LOT Liquor Receipts Figures

2008/2009 2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014

Increase/ 
Decrease of 
FY14 as 
Compared 
to FY13

October 3,085 4,499 4,126 3,721 4,112 4,403 7%
November 3,059 22,125 2,287 2,939 2,804 2,222 -21%
December 7,955 6,456 7,120 8,254 9,167 8,059 -12%
January 7,354 6,466 6,552 5,860 6,830 6,285 -8%
February 8,372 7,272 7,702 7,046 7,479 5,640 -25%
March 7,313 6,019 4,036 6,202 6,946 6,777 -2%
April 1,705 2,129 2,462 2,229 1,837 1,636 -11%
May 2,718 2,224 1,592 1,909 3,142 2,181 -31%
June 6,851 3,781 4,170 4,443 4,273 4,552 7%
July 9,092 6,795 12,019 10,355 10,520 10,965 4%
August 10,462 11,057 11,499 13,164 4,336 14,946 245%
September 4,618 5,488 17,854 5,595 2,381 4,904 106%
Fiscal Year Total 72,585 84,312 81,418 71,717 63,828 72,570

Year-To-Date Receipts 67,967 78,823 63,564 66,122 61,447 67,666 10%
Comparison (October - September)

3:32 PM11/25/2014

62



1
2

3
4
5

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23

24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W

 

 FY 04 
 % of total 

year   FY 05 
 % of total 

year   FY 06 
 % of total 

year   FY 07 
 % of total 

year   FY 08 
 % of 

total year   FY 09 
 % of total 

year   FY 10 
 % of total 

year   FY 11 
 % of total 

year   FY 12 
 % of total 

year   FY 13 
 % of total 

year   FY 14 
 % of total 

year  
October 55,742             4.90% 66,271            5.20% 71,261            5.11% 97,457               6.66% 65,124            4.51% 70,188            5.92% 69,432 5.81% 75,542 6.06% 49,847 4.08% 56,260 4.51% 58,531 4.69%
November 24,040             2.11% 24,749            1.94% 34,870            2.50% 40,890               2.79% 44,878            3.11% 40,074            3.38% 50,477 4.22% 34,116 2.74% 46,298 3.79% 41,355 3.31% 42,734 3.42%
December 105,920           9.31% 106,430          8.35% 120,900          8.68% 128,179             8.76% 129,017          8.94% 101,371          8.54% 97,420 8.15% 106,190 8.51% 114,930 9.40% 126,671 10.15% 130,540 10.46%
January 91,279             8.03% 87,855            6.90% 108,662          7.80% 103,326             7.06% 124,990          8.66% 97,176            8.19% 96,559 8.07% 89,043 7.14% 82,380 6.74% 95,770 7.67% 87,247 6.99%
February 115,511           10.16% 114,087          8.95% 134,863          9.68% 123,362             8.43% 139,063          9.64% 116,838          9.85% 101,944 8.52% 115,014 9.22% 101,797 8.32% 113,281 9.07% 112,073 8.98%
March 99,636             8.76% 119,743          9.40% 119,921          8.61% 131,973             9.02% 136,338          9.45% 98,814            8.33% 91,122 7.62% 110,729 8.88% 90,809 7.43% 113,200 9.07% 99,304 7.95%
April 40,219             3.54% 44,687            3.51% 46,438            3.33% 49,232               3.37% 41,147            2.85% 44,149            3.72% 46,747 3.91% 37,056 2.97% 42,642 3.49% 38,852 3.11% 34,842 2.79%
May 37,876             3.33% 55,333            4.34% 53,666            3.85% 57,533               3.93% 60,097            4.16% 50,306            4.24% 40,743 3.41% 47,475 3.81% 52,181 4.27% 44,172 3.54% 37,150 2.98%
June 96,724             8.51% 107,598          8.44% 136,014          9.76% 152,008             10.39% 129,805          8.99% 87,956            7.41% 94,222 7.88% 92,378 7.41% 101,367 8.29% 98,969 7.93% 107,341 8.60%
July 191,594           16.85% 224,142          17.59% 250,806          18.00% 228,032             15.59% 240,035          16.63% 195,673          16.49% 196,552 16.44% 229,127 18.37% 215,845 17.65% 228,946 18.34% 234,419 18.78%
August 177,385           15.60% 194,817          15.29% 214,275          15.38% 204,206             13.96% 218,739          15.16% 195,416          16.47% 204,474 17.10% 192,799 15.46% 229,256 18.75% 168,716 13.51% 221,612 17.75%
September 101,245           8.90% 128,424          10.08% 101,702          7.30% 146,815             10.04% 114,029          7.90% 88,485            7.46% 106,162          8.88% 117,748 9.44% 95,516 7.81% 122,331 9.80% 91,906 7.36%

TOTAL: 1,137,171        100.00% 1,274,136      100.00% 1,393,378      100.00% 1,463,013         100.00% 1,443,263      100.00% 1,186,446      100.00% 1,195,854 100.00% 1,247,217 100.00% 1,222,868 100.00% 1,248,522 100.00% 1,257,699 100.74%

October 5.28% 66,552            58,531            (8,021)                
November 2.99% 37,716            42,734            5,018                 
December 8.88% 112,022          130,540          18,518               
January 7.63% 96,203            87,247            (8,956)                
February 9.18% 115,878          112,073          (3,804)                
March 8.66% 109,195          99,304            (9,890)                
April 3.38%  42,633            34,842            (7,791)                
May 3.89%  49,051            37,150            (11,901)              
June 8.50%  107,250          107,341          91                      
July 17.19%  216,926          234,419          17,492               
August 15.67% 197,654          221,612          23,958               
September 8.76% 110,520          91,906            (18,614)              
TOTAL: 100.00%  1,261,600       1,257,699       (3,901)                 

Local Option Tax Receipts (combined)  FY 04 to FY 14

10 yr Average 
% collected by 

month 

FY 2014 
Budgeted 

LOT Revenue 
by month 

(under)/over 
historical % 
collected by 

month

Does not include one time payment of $244,000 collect in 
September 2005

Actual LOT 
Revenue 

Collected by 
month to date

63



64



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF NOVEMBER 25TH, 2014 Page:     1
Report dates: 10/1/2014-11/25/2014 Nov 25, 2014  03:13PM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-428859 Goof off to clean old police vehicle 10-423-320 Yes FIRE 12.78
AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-430482 Shop Supplies/sharpies/gloves/syringes 10-431-320 Yes STR 32.74
AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-431311 Concret mix to re-install benches at Trail Creek Path 10-431-780 Yes STR 25.62
AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-431311 Concret mix to re-install benches at Trail Creek Path 10-431-780 Yes STR 40.60
AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-431311 Ear Plugs 10-431-320 Yes STR 3.90
AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-431311 Lumber Crayon 10-431-320 Yes STR 3.96
AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-43540 Work Gloves 10-431-345 Yes STR 30.09
AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-437258 2 pairs of Gloves 10-431-345 Yes STR 41.54
AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-437258 Spray Paint 10-431-320 Yes STR 15.01
ALL VALLEY AGENCY, INC 185902106 Accident Insurance for Paid on call Firefighters 10-423-240 Yes FIRE 4,644.50
ASSOCIATION OF IDAHO CITIE 5273120 2014 AIC District Meeting - Hendricks, Saks, Provonsha 10-415-480 Yes ADM 75.00
BLAINE COUNTY 227 RMS/Logisys/Motorola annual maintenance/expense 10-421-347 Yes POLI 20,443.00
BLAINE COUNTY 565 Consolidated Emergency Comm Serv. Agreement 2015 10-421-348 Yes POLI 90,928.00
BLAINE COUNTY EMERGENCY  SVPD2015 APX6500 Radios x4, XTS2500 Radios X11, & 1 XTL2500 Radio base Mobile 10-421-753 Yes POLI 3,840.00
BROOKS WELDING 10118 Matrials to fabricate Cone Pallet 10-431-780 Yes STR 435.00
BUSINESS AS USUAL 122521 Ink Cartridges for Mayor Briscoe's printer 10-415-310 Yes ADM 86.35
BUSINESS RADIO LICENSING 110114 Gold Four Radio Channel 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 95.00
CARL BROWNING 303 Street sweeper winter storage 10-431-591 Yes STR 1,250.00
CENTRAL DRUG SYSTEM, INC. 238374 Random Processing Fee / Drug Screening 10-415-420 Yes ADM 54.50
CH2M HILL 4004148 Engineering review for development applications- Elhorn Springs Pre Plat and Lane Meadows  10-418-422 Yes COM 1,134.40
CH2M HILL 4004148 Sinclair wall project 10-431-780 Yes STR 217.00
CH2M HILL 4004886 Engineering review for the Diamond Back Townhomes infrastructure plan 10-418-422 Yes COM 1,041.30
CH2M HILL 4004886 Sinclair wall Change Order 10-431-780 Yes STR 480.90
CH2M HILL 4004886 Trail Creek Path Change Order 10-431-780 Yes STR 582.70
CHATEAU DRUG 1295456 Uniform Repair supplies for Unit #3 10-421-665 Yes POLI 10.47
CHIEF SUPPLY INC 141202 Lithium Batteries 10-421-340 Yes POLI 36.60
CONSOLIDATED ELECRICAL DI 3755-561779 Electrical Connectors 10-423-320 Yes FIRE 11.14
COPY & PRINT 61115 File storage boxes for the CD Dept files 10-418-310 Yes COM 39.99
COPY & PRINT 61123 1 pk CD-R (30) 10-421-310 Yes POLI 20.69
COPY & PRINT 61192 1 box copy paper 10-421-310 Yes POLI 37.99
COPY & PRINT 61278 2 boxes Laminating Pouches and file folders 10-415-310 Yes ADM 151.37
COPY & PRINT 61411 Ink Pad for date stamper 10-415-310 Yes ADM 7.19
COPY & PRINT 61427 Wall Planner for City Clerk's Office 10-415-310 Yes ADM 27.79
COPY & PRINT 61550 Pens for City Treasurer 10-415-310 Yes ADM 13.99
COPY & PRINT 61591 2 cassette tapes for for label maker 10-415-310 Yes ADM 61.98
COPY & PRINT 61651 File folders and file labels 10-415-310 Yes ADM 32.61
DAVIS EMBROIDERY INC. 22707 22 uniforms for Paid per call 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 1,425.70
DAVIS EMBROIDERY INC. 23785 Embroidery Service for 2 new officers 10-421-665 Yes POLI 114.75
DAVITT, TERENCE 111114 training class11/12 and11/132014 perdiem 10-431-470 Yes STR 46.00
DICK YORK'S AUTO SERVICE 63307 SVPD#3, Complete Lube & Oil service 10-421-600 Yes POLI 87.78
DICK YORK'S AUTO SERVICE 63309 SVPD#1, Complete Lube & oil service & air filter 10-421-600 Yes POLI 110.06
DICK YORK'S AUTO SERVICE 63313 SVPD#2, Brake Shoes & or Pads, Complete Lube & Oil, Brake Rotar 10-421-600 Yes POLI 573.69
DICK YORK'S AUTO SERVICE 63476 Towed 2006 F-350 to Silver Creek Ford and back 10-431-600 Yes STR 270.00
FIRST RESPONDERS 44936 Officer Maciinanti (3) Blauer S/S rayon blned shirts & (3) Blauer Rayon Blend L/S shirts 10-421-665 Yes POLI 360.83
FIRST RESPONDERS 44955 Officer Ray & Macinanti's Name Bars X2 10-421-665 Yes POLI 44.00
FRANCO, RAY 11.2014 Reimburesment to Ray for wildland Fire costs 10-379-301 Yes 245.68
FREIGHTLINER OF IDAHO 159180 2 air dry kits for oshkosh plows 10-431-595 Yes STR 665.57

65



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF NOVEMBER 25TH, 2014 Page:     2
Report dates: 10/1/2014-11/25/2014 Nov 25, 2014  03:13PM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

FREIGHTLINER OF IDAHO 160558 Peterbilt shock absorbers 10-431-595 Yes STR 125.92
FREIGHTLINER OF IDAHO 160923 Replacement headlights for 2001 F-350 plow 10-431-600 Yes STR 123.08
FREIGHTLINER OF IDAHO CM159180 Air Dryer Core Return for Oshkosh plows 10-431-595 Yes STR 115.20-
FREIGHTLINER OF IDAHO CM159180 Core Return 10-431-595 Yes STR 115.20-
FREIGHTLINER OF IDAHO CM159180 Took credit twice 10-431-595 No STR 115.20
GALLS QUARTERMASTER 3096175-1 Nameplate for Anja Sundali firefighter duty shirt 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 15.94
GEM STATE COMMUNICATION 124149 Balance owed on account per the Treasurer 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 75.00
GEM STATE COMMUNICATION 127174 Program fire department radios 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 225.00
GEM STATE COMMUNICATION 128995 pager programingfor 2 pagers 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 58.00
GEM STATE COMMUNICATION 129273 Antenna for old police car- now Fire Department car 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 80.31
GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY  153515 Tank rental for welding 10-431-320 Yes STR 16.12
GO-FER IT EXPRESS INC 43412 delivery parts and core return for 2006-F-350 10-431-600 Yes STR 31.00
GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC 11.1.14 GAAFR Supplement (e book format) 10-415-310 Yes ADM 30.00
GRAINGER 9590380003 Mag Chloride hose reel 10-431-536 Yes STR 442.75
GRAINGER 959934131 Installed Hose reel and plumbing for mag chloride pump 10-431-536 Yes STR 2.45
GRAINGER 9599565893 Installed Hose reel and plumbing for mag chloride pump 10-431-536 Yes STR 42.59
GRAINGER 960090121 Installed Hose reel and plumbing for mag chloride pump 10-431-536 Yes STR 132.15
HOFMAN, MARK 111014 Travel mileage and per dium reimbursement for Sonoran Mobility Institute- Boise 10-418-470 Yes COM 226.80
IDAHO DEPT OF LABOR 110314 Unemployment Benefits ACCT #7005989 10-415-280 Yes ADM 45.75
IDAHO DEPT. OF BUILDING SA 002 Building Inspections - 57 Hours 10-418-423 Yes COM 5,700.00
IDAHO HYDRO JETTING 4306 Hydrojet culverts and catch basins 10-431-780 Yes STR 3,800.00
IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12510648 Publishing of Legal Ordinance 471 10-415-440 Yes ADM 87.40
IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12511583 Display ad public notice for November 13, 2014 P&Z meeting 10-418-440 Yes COM 351.54
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 5668 copier base rate charge 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 84.45
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 8214 3 color toners for copies 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 592.86
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 8700 Cyan Toner for Admin Printer 10-415-310 Yes ADM 130.50
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 9074 Black, white and color copies - 6491 copies 10-415-310 Yes ADM 98.73
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 9393 Color Developer on Admin copy machine 10-415-310 Yes ADM 605.00
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 9842 contract base rate and copies 10/17/14 - 11/16/14 10-421-610 Yes POLI 30.25
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 9861 contract base rate and copies 10/17/14 - 11/16/14 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 50.00
INTERSTATE BATTERIES 40014554 Battery for old police car transferred to fire department 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 110.95
IWorQ SYSTEMS 6383 Streets, Paths, and Sign Assessment Program - update data 10-431-780 Yes STR 1,000.00
JACKSON GOUP PETERBILT 141088 Case of diesel fuel anti-gel fluid 10-431-350 Yes STR 63.00
JIM FREEMAN LANDSCAPING 102014 Drainage repair 101-103 - Fireweed 10-431-780 Yes STR 1,514.75
JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICE 17748 removed excess material from Trail Creek Path Project 10-431-780 Yes STR 2,375.00
JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICE 17754 Drainage repair per bid 10-431-780 Yes STR 9,050.00
JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICE 17896 graded gravel road to sand shed 10-431-536 Yes STR 315.00
KELLER ASSOCIATES 11 Consulting fees for Transportation Plan Update- Per contract with City of SV 50-470-820 Yes CAPI 3,740.00
KETCHUM COMPUTERS 10911 Computer Support - 10/16/14 - 10/30/14 10-415-427 Yes ADM 1,812.50
KETCHUM COMPUTERS 10964 Computer Support - 11/5/14 - 11/1614 10-415-427 Yes ADM 2,156.25
KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY AT LA 11.14.14 Legal Services - Confidential Matters 10-415-425 Yes ADM 355.11
KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY AT LA 11.14.14 Legal Services - Public Matters 10-415-425 Yes ADM 1,863.00
KUSTOM SIGNALS  INC 505356 Wired remote, generic 6 button for radar 10-421-595 Yes POLI 102.90
KUSTOM SIGNALS  INC 505943 Radar Trailer, extra keys 10-421-320 Yes POLI 23.00
L. N.  CURTIS & SON 3151001-00 Heat Exchanger for smoke machine for training 10-423-320 Yes FIRE 823.71
L. N.  CURTIS & SON 3152793-01 2 pairs fusion leather gloves 10-423-576 Yes FIRE 110.00
L. N.  CURTIS & SON 3152918-00 Return mounting hardware 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 887.48-

66



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF NOVEMBER 25TH, 2014 Page:     3
Report dates: 10/1/2014-11/25/2014 Nov 25, 2014  03:13PM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

LES SCHWAB 1170019639 4 new tires - 2008 Chevy SVFDT3 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 880.84
LES SCHWAB 1170019656 4 Tires for chief 1 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 881.00
LOCAL HIGHWAY TECH ASSIST  T2-111414-5 Asphalt maint training for Slater Storey and Terence Davitt 10-431-470 Yes STR 120.00
LOGSDON, CLIFFORD 110114 Interviewing and Advanced Interrogation class, Blackfoot, ID milege & per diem meals 10-421-470 Yes POLI 368.59
LUTZ RENTALS 40347-1 Air compressor rental/ irrigation blow out 10-431-780 Yes STR 117.07
LUTZ RENTALS 40347-1 Fuel for sprinkler blow out 10-431-610 Yes STR 5.40
LUTZ RENTALS 42054-1 Lift for replacing lightbulbs 10-431-780 Yes STR 172.80
MACINANTI, JEFFREY 11.5.14 Training in T.F. - Arrest Techniques - Per Dierm 10-421-470 Yes POLI 57.50
MIKE SAUL ENTERTAINMENT 111414 Entertainment Tip 10-415-476 Yes ADM 100.00
MIKE SAUL ENTERTAINMENT 111414 Holiday Party entertainment 10-415-476 Yes ADM 600.00
MOORE MEDICAL GROUP 98410825 I Medical supplies for EMS calls 10-423-325 Yes FIRE 328.41
MOORE MEDICAL GROUP 98436910 Nonin 8500 Pulse Ox 10-423-325 Yes FIRE 670.00
MOTOROLA 13033576 2 new pagers and 1 new pager charger 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 825.25
MOUNTAIN RIDES 3967 Quarterly Partnership Contribution 10-411-694 Yes LEGI 62,500.00
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERV 488374-1 Wildland firefighting pants and shirt for Anja 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 361.07
NAPA AUTO PARTS 768921 2006 F-350 EGR Gasket 10-431-600 Yes STR 8.99
NAPA AUTO PARTS 768921 Glow Plug Relay 10-431-600 Yes STR 72.99
NAPA AUTO PARTS 769902 return of Diesel GLO Plug Relay 10-431-600 Yes STR 72.99-
NAPA AUTO PARTS 780841 2006 F-350 Steering Maint 10-431-600 Yes STR 154.05
NAPA AUTO PARTS 782622 Lawn Mower Accelerator Cable 10-431-596 Yes STR 14.59
NAPA AUTO PARTS 782892 Healights, splash guard, oil filter, fuel filte, blue def 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 14.28
NAPA AUTO PARTS 784876 Healights, splash guard, oil filter, fuel filte, blue def 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 9.29
NAPA AUTO PARTS 786137 Healights, splash guard, oil filter, fuel filte, blue def 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 13.12
NAPA AUTO PARTS 787167 Healights, splash guard, oil filter, fuel filte, blue def 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 2.29
NAPA AUTO PARTS 787597 Healights, splash guard, oil filter, fuel filte, blue def 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 24.24
NAPA AUTO PARTS 795432 2014 GMC Truck - Wiper Blades - Chief 2 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 22.07
NEVINS, ROBERT 111314 Invoice for travel expenses for Assoc. Planner position 10-418-470 Yes COM 500.00
NORCO 14380895 Oxygen for EMS calls 10-423-325 Yes FIRE 150.67
OFFICEBRIGHT, INC 3842 Office cleaning per proposal November 2014 10-415-500 Yes ADM 1,170.00
OLSEN, TRAVIS 12.1.14 Training in Idaho Falls 1 night 10-421-470 Yes POLI 215.50
ORCHARD, KIM 12.1.14 1 Day Perdieam Training in T.F. 10-421-470 Yes POLI 46.00
PEABODY PAINTING 2014-043 REFUND OVERPAYMENT OF BUILDING PERMIT 10-322-110 Yes 392.80
PIPECO,INC. 00140440 Holiday Lights for the 5 Acre Parcel 10-431-790 Yes STR 234.10
PIPECO,INC. 00140913 deicer and holiday light bulbs 10-431-614 Yes STR 60.94
PRECISION PLUMBING, INC 15264 Yearly inspection and service for Street facility boiler and steam cleaner 10-431-614 Yes STR 717.56
RAY, MONIQUE 11.5.14 Training in Twin Falls - 5 days 10-421-470 Yes POLI 415.71
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-78852 2006 F-350 sensor - FI pressure 10-431-600 Yes STR 163.99
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-78852 82 Wheels Hi Temp Grease 10-431-595 Yes STR 16.50
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-78917 Peterbilt - adj fill / battery 10-431-595 Yes STR 512.84
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-79114 Replace battery in the Peterbilt 10-431-595 Yes STR 87.99
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-79306 Diesel anti gel 10-431-350 Yes STR 35.98
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-79385 Auxilary Fuel Tank 10-431-350 Yes STR 22.79
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-79385 Gasket Sealer 10-431-320 Yes STR 7.49
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-79385 Light Bulb for the OshKosh 10-431-595 Yes STR 17.90
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-79475 Auxilary Fuel Tank filters 10-431-600 Yes STR 45.58
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-79475 Deicer system repair for Peterbilt plow 10-431-595 Yes STR 59.99
RIVER RUN AUTO 653879606 Street sweeper oil filter 10-431-591 Yes STR 23.18

67



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF NOVEMBER 25TH, 2014 Page:     4
Report dates: 10/1/2014-11/25/2014 Nov 25, 2014  03:13PM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-79933 Shop Supplies 10-431-320 Yes STR 42.97
ROBRAHN, TAAN 110114 Per Diem and bag fee for NFA- Taan 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 407.00
ROCKY MOUNTAIN APPLIANCE  20947 Replaced ignition on oven W.F.H. Condo - Unit #3 42-470-705 Yes WFH 177.00
SAFETY SUPPLY & SIGN CO. IN 146011 School signs 10-431-780 Yes STR 84.48
SAKS, KEITH 110114 Reimbursement for AIC Mtg. in Pocatello 10-411-475 Yes LEGI 250.58
SHARP, JAMESON 12.1.14 1 Day per diem - Training in T.F. 10-421-470 Yes POLI 46.00
SILVER CREEK FORD 120041 2006 F-350 Diagnostics 10-431-600 Yes STR 121.00
SILVER CREEK FORD 16296 Fuel Check Valve 10-431-600 Yes STR 196.78
SILVER CREEK FORD 16303 Correct Fuel check valve 10-431-600 Yes STR 37.26
SILVER CREEK FORD 16304 Returned wrong part 10-431-600 Yes STR 196.78-
SIRCHIE FINGERPRINT LAB., IN 0183978-IN Evidence bags, box, rifle box, and ties, scanning elect microcopy kit 10-421-340 Yes POLI 232.39
ST LUKE'S 11.04.014 Officer Ray's Urinalysis 10-421-493 Yes POLI 203.00
STOREY, SLATER 11114 Perdium and milage reimbursment training class 11/12 11/13/2014 10-431-470 Yes STR 227.93
SUN VALLEY CLEANERS, INC 10.2014 Dry cleaning Police 10-421-630 Yes POLI 178.74
SUN VALLEY GARDEN CENTER 71873 104 Grey Eagle Condemnation- blow out sprinkler system for winter. 10-418-420 Yes COM 125.00
SUN VALLEY MARKETING ALLI 5014 City of Sun Valley Contract - Installment 1 for December 2014 10-411-692 Yes LEGI 20,000.00
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160038282 Coffee for all departments 10-415-310 Yes ADM 28.42
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160038282 Coffee for all departments 10-418-310 Yes COM 28.42
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160038282 Coffee for all departments 10-421-310 Yes POLI 28.42
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160038282 Coffee for all departments 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 28.42
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160038282 Coffee for all departments 10-431-320 Yes STR 28.41
UNIVERSAL LICENSING SERVI 110114 Backup radio for City Emergency Service 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 95.00
VERN THOMAS PLUMBING 61645 POLICE LAVATORY REPAIR PARTS 10-431-614 Yes STR 89.88
W.R. EMS 57 10 - 2014 EMT Class - 10 students 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 4,750.00
WFCA'S FIRE SERVICE BOOKS 300005308 Emergency Care W/ Access Code 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 517.72
WHITE GLOVE 4234 Cleaned all carpets & stairs/moved furniture/fans for drying 10-431-614 Yes STR 1,000.00
WHITEHEAD LANDSCAPING &  40902 Paver Walkway repair at City Hall Per Bid 10-431-614 Yes STR 2,945.00
WOODSIDE RV CENTER 167343 snowmobile repairs 10-423-350 Yes FIRE 233.39
WOODSIDE RV CENTER 167344 snowmobile repairs 10-423-350 Yes FIRE 305.34

Grand Totals:
272,885.97

Finance Committee Chair, Keith Saks: _____________________________________________________     Date : ________________________

68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



  
  

CC II TT YY   OO FF   SS UU NN   VV AA LL LL EE YY   

RR EE PP OO RR TT   TT OO   TT HH EE   CC II TT YY   CC OO UU NN CC II LL   

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council  
 
FROM: Bill Whitesell, Street Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Trail Creek Path Final Pay Application 

 
DATE:  10/31/2014 
 

 
Background; 
Earlier this year, the City Council approved a contact in the amount of 
$145,901.85 with Idaho Sand and Gravel to repave the Trail Creek path from the 
Sun Valley Club to the City limits.  The contract price was "piggy-backed" on the 
Blaine County Recreation Department path repair bid in order to save money by 
achieving some economy of scale. The Council had approved a budget of 
$150,000.00 for the project. Once the project was underway, a change order was 
required to repair a soft spot in the sub base of the path. The poor material was 
removed and replaced with filter fabric and compacted gravel at a cost  of 
$2,670.00.  The contractor also measured the Hemmingway memorial parking lot 
incorrectly when calculating its cost of repaving which resulted in $11,950.30 of 
additional asphalt and freight charges for the project. When combined with the 
original contract price, the total cost of the project was $160,532.15. 
 
I am very pleased with the final product and have received several compliments. 
 
Recommendation; 
I recommend City Council authorize payment to Idaho Sand and Gravel in the 
amount of $160,532.15. 
 
Funding; 
Please see Angela Wall budget amendment memo. 
 

128



 

M E M O R A N D U M   
 

Pay Application for Trail Creek Path Rehabilitation - 2014 
Bill Whitesell/City of Sun Valley

File

PREPARED BY: Betsy Roberts 

DATE: October 8, 2014 

PROJECT NUMBER: 350794 

 

The Pay Application request submitted by Brock Gummer of Idaho Sand & Gravel for materials and labor 
associated with the Trail Creek Path Rehabilitation and the Hemingway Parking Lot Improvements has been 
reviewed.  Based on discussion with you, review of the measurement and re‐measurement effort conducted on 
the area, and analysis of the tons/SY of asphalt used, we find the Pay Application to accurately reflect the work 
that has actually been conducted.   
 
Note that the area of the Hemingway Parking Lot Improvements is more than double the originally estimated 
area.  However, based on discussion with you, the in‐place improvements reflect the desired outcome.  It appears 
there was an inaccurate approximation of the area in the original estimate.   
 
In conclusion, we recommend full payment of the requested amount of $160,532.15 to Idaho Sand & Gravel.   
 
 
 
 
   

PREPARED FOR: 

COPY TO: 

129



130



Item Description

 Original Extended 

Contract Amount 

Contract 

Quantity

Actual Total 

Quantity
1  Unit  Unit Price   Extended Total  % Comp NOTES

1‐A Mobilization 5,726.00$                     1.00               1.00                   LS 5,726.00$           5,726.00$                 100.00%

2‐A Traffic Control & Scheduling 6,150.00$                     1.00               1.00                   LS 6,150.00$           6,150.00$                 100.00%

3‐A "RABS" 6" Depth 25,135.50$                   6,445.00        6,516.00           SY 3.90$                  25,412.40$              101.10%

4‐A 3/4" Base Gravel (contingency) 2,950.00$                     100.00           ‐                     TON 29.50$               

5‐A Asphalt Paving 2, 1/2" PG 80,794.50$                   883.00           893.00              TON 91.50$                81,709.50$              101.13%

6‐A Shouldering 3,850.00$                     1.10               1.10                   MLS 3,500.00$           3,850.00$                 100.00%

7‐A Sterilization 966.75$                         6,445.00        6,516.00           SY 0.15$                  977.40$                    101.10%

1‐B "RABS" 6" Depth 2,944.50$                      755.00             1,271.00             SY 3.90$                   4,956.90$                  168.34%

Amount extended in order to 

complete Hemingway Parking 

Lot to desired extent. 

2‐B 3/4" Base Gravel (contingency) 885.00$                         30.00             ‐                     TON 29.50$                ‐$                           0.00%

3‐B Asphalt Paving 2, 1/2" PG 9,516.00$                      104.00             239.50                TON 91.50$                 21,914.25$               230.29%

Amount extended in order to 

complete Hemingway Parking 

Lot to desired extent. 

4‐B Shouldering 210.00$                         0.06               0.06                   MLS 3,500.00$           210.00$                    100.00%

5‐B Sterilization 116.25$                         775.00           1,989.00           SY 0.15$                  298.35$                    256.65%

13 Extra Freight Charges 6,657.35$                     1.00               1.00                   LSU 6,657.35$           6,657.35$                 100.00%

CO‐1 Soft Spot Repair 1.00                   LSU 2,670.00$           2,670.00$                

Extended Total Contract Amount:  145,901.85$                 160,532.15$           

1 There is only one Pay Ap for this project 

B. Roberts

P

A

T

H

P

 

L

O

T

SUN VALLEY TRAIL CREEK PATH REHABILITATION ‐ OCTOBER 2014

131



 
 
 
Mayor 
Dewayne Briscoe 
 
Council 
Keith Saks, 
Council President 
Michelle Griffith 
Peter Hendricks 
 

P.O. Box 416  SUN VALLEY, ID 83353  208-622-4438  FAX 208-622-3401 
www.sunvalley.govoffice.com 

Memo 
To:  Honorable Mayor and Council 
From:  Alissa Weber, City Clerk 
Date:  December 4, 2014 
Re:  Special Events Funding Application Scoring 

 
Overview 

At its November 6, 2014 meeting, the City Council requested that City staff score all Special Events 

Funding Applications on the scoring matrix prepared by the Subcommittee on Special Events Funding. I 

completed a preliminary scoring, after which I met with Susan Robertson to discuss all scores and come 

to a consensus on how to score more complicated factors. The scores resulting from this process are 

included at the end of this memo.  

Scoring Process 

The original application submitted by the Subcommittee on Special Events Funding was amended by City 

staff to more closely align with the scoring factors. However, there were still some factors that were 

difficult to score based on the information presented by the applicants. This was the result of two factors: 

1) incomplete information provided by the applicant; and 2) the questions on the application were too 

broad to elicit the specific information needed for scoring. Below is a summary of how City staff scored 

those factors for which incomplete information was provided.  

First, if the applicant provided no information related to a particular factor in any part of the application, 

they were given 0 points.  

For the question, “Is the event based on a National or International model?”, no applicant provided 

applicable information and all were given 0 points.  

For the question, “Will the event generate LOT in Sun Valley?”, City staff made estimates based on 

information provided relating to taxable activities, including room/rental property occupancy 

approximations and event ticket sales. An applicant needed to show it would produce $166,666 of 

business in the City of Sun Valley to receive the full 10 points ($5,000 in LOT generated) or $66,666 of 

business to receive 5 points (more than $2,000 in LOT generated).  

For the question, “What percent of the total event budget does this funding represent?”: the scoring 

matrix was drafted to allocate points for “< 10%, < 5% and < 3%.” When considering the scoring for the 

question more closely, City staff made the assumption that the Subcommittee had meant to use the 

“greater than” (>)  symbol rather than the “less than” symbol (<) and scored the responses accordingly. 

132



 
 
 
Mayor 
Dewayne Briscoe 
 
Council 
Keith Saks, 
Council President 
Michelle Griffith 
Peter Hendricks 
 

P.O. Box 416  SUN VALLEY, ID 83353  208-622-4438  FAX 208-622-3401 
www.sunvalley.govoffice.com 

We suspected the Subcommittee’s intent behind this factor was to give more points to those entities that 

needed the funding more. If that was not the intent, the scores can be adjusted.  

For the question, “Are any special discounts or privileges offered to Sun Valley residents?”, if the event 

was free or there was no discount provided, the applicant received 0 points.  

For the question, “How much of the event’s procurement/expenditures are in Blaine County?”, City staff 

closely looked at the applicant’s budget and estimated the percentage based on expenditures that would 

likely stay in the Valley.   

Finally, City staff only used the Subcommittee’s matrix to determine an applicant’s score. Each 

application contained additional and unique information that was not considered during the initial 

scoring process. All applications are being provided to you again if you would like to take that information 

into account when making funding decisions.  

Applicant Scores 

Based on the matrix and the above scoring methods, the applicant scores are as follows:  

Applicant  Score 

Sun Valley Center for the Arts  62 

Rebecca’s Private Idaho  60 

Trailing of the Sheep  59 

Sun Valley Film Festival  57 

Sun Valley Harvest Festival  56 

Sun Valley Ski Education Foundation  56 

 

The higher the score, the more closely the application met the scoring criteria. 

133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



Rebecca’s Private Idaho 2015 
City of Sun Valley Funding Application 

Attachments 

I. IRS Form 990  

II. 2015 Event Budget 

III. 2014 Local Impact Notes 

155



I. IRS Form 990-  

• 2013 990 for Wood River Bike Coalition, noted as International Mountain 
Bicycling Association. 

• Note from WRBC accountant: 

At this point, WRBC isn’t filing a full 990 or 990EZ because the average gross 
receipts have been less than $50,000.  Also note that the name field on the form is 
auto populated by the IRS and reads IMBA.  The IRS knows WRBC is a continuation 
of the name, but that doesn’t show on the form.  Let me know if you have any 
questions. -Dan Neagory, CPA, Thomas & Johnston, Chtd.   

• Since the dba for Rebecca’s Private Idaho did not exist prior to 2013, this is 
the only 1099  

 

156



II. 2015 Event Budget 

A. Income 

B. Expenses 

C. Net Profit 

Income 2015 Projected

Merchandise  $ 5,000.00          

Race Entries  $ 28,000.00        

Sponsorship Income  $ 40,000.00        

 $ 73,000.00        

Expenditures 2015 Projected

Travel & Lodging  $ 12,000.00        

Adverts/Graphics  $ 5,000.00          

Marketing  $ 10,000.00        

Event Production  $ 6,000.00          

Food/Drink  $ 8,000.00          

Promo Items  $ 7,500.00          

Shipping  $ 500.00             

Fees  $ 3,000.00          

Supplies  $ 1,200.00          

Entertainment  $ 3,500.00          

Admin  $ 15,000.00        

 $ 71,700.00        

Expenditures 2015 Projected

Entertainment  $ 73,000.00        

Admin  $ 71,700.00        

 $ 1,300.00          

157



III. 2014 Local Impact Notes

158



• Printing & Marketing- $644.19 

• Local Fees & Taxes- $1,852.05 

• RPI Lodging- $7,980.84 

• Local Photography & Video- $750 

• Production & Supplies- $5,802.89 

• Shirts & Promo- $4,070 

• Food & Drinks- $6,497.75 

• Entertainment- $400.00 

*numbers above calculate dollars spent with 
Ketchum, Sun Valley, and Hailey companies.

I N V E S T I N G  I N  T H E  C O M M U N I T Y

$ 2 9 , 9 8 6 . 2 3  S P E N T  L O C A L LY  
F O R  E V E N T  P R O D U C T I O N

C
IT

Y
 O

F SUN VALLE
Y

1947

UNION
PACIFIC

159



Economic Return 2014 Estimated Return
Individual Participant Hotel/Condo 
 Estimate based on 322 participants and volunteer rooms with 50% 
for 2 nights and 50% for three nights at $100 per room per night.

 $ 80,500.00                             

Individual Participant and Family Food 
Estimate based on $150 average per participant spent on food 
outside of event for the weekend.  This estimate includes expenditure 
to cover participant and family brought to event.  $ 96,600.00                             
Individual Participant Based Retail  
Estimate based on $75 average per participant spent on retail items 
during event weekend. This includes bike related items (energy gels, 
tubes, mechanic fees, etc.), souvenirs, and  other non-food retail 
items.  $ 24,150.00                             
Event Production 
Calculation of event related expenses that utilize local companies 
such as printing, local fees, storage, photography, promotional 
products, and food and drinks.  $ 29,986.23                             

 $ 231,236.23                           

E C O N O M I C  I M PA C T

160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



Sun Valley Film Festival 
2015 Projected Budget

OVERALL EXPENSES

Fundraising & Operational Expenses $40,995.00
Advertising / Promotional $58,000.00
Graphic Design & Web Design $22,200.00
Event Expenses $88,000.00
Theater Expenses $24,500.00
Filmmaker/Talent Expenses $22,300.00
Staff compensation $125,000.00

TOTAL FESTIVAL EXPENSES $380,995.00

August 23, 2013
168



Short Form I
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) ohhe Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

••••.Sponsorin~ organizations of donor advised funds, organizations that operate one or more hosp~ta' facilities,
andcertaincontrollingorganizationsasdefinedinsection512(b)(13)mustfileForm990(seemstrucnons).

Allotherorganizationswithgrossreceiptslessthan$200,000andtotalassetslessthan$500,000
at theendoftheyearmayusethisform.

~ Theorganizationmayhavetouseacopyofthisreturntosatisfystatereportingrequirements.

OMS No, 1545-1150

2011Form 990-EZ
Open to Public I
. ~InspectionDepartment of the Treasury

InternalRevenueService

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2011, and ending 20,
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification numberapplicable:

AddressChange SUN VALLEY FILM FESTIVAL INC 61-1667380
Namechange Number & street (or P.O. box, if mail is not delivered to street addr.) Rooml E Telephone numbersuite

IX Initial return

Terminated PO BOX 3471 (208)928-7818
Amendedreturn City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 F Group Exemption

X ~plication Sun Valley IO 83353 Number ~endmg
G Accounting Method: ~. Cash U Accrual Other (specify) ~ H Check ~ U if the organization is not

I Website:~ sunvallevfilmfesti val. o r q required to attach Schedule B

J Tax-exempt status (checkonlyone)- /XI SO1(c)(3) 1 1501(c)( ) <III (insertno.) 1 1 4947(a)(1)or 1 1527 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

K Check ~ ~ if the organization is not a section 509(a)(3) supporting organization or a section 527 organization and its gross receipts are normally
not more than $50,000. A Form 990-EZ or Form 990 return is not required though Form 990-N (e-postcard) may be required (see instructions).

But if the organization chooses to file a return, be sure to file a complete return.

L Add lines 5b, 6c, and 7b, to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total assets (Part II,

line 25, column (B) below) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ ~ $ 7,700
I Part I I Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part I.)

Check if the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question in this Part I . n
7,7001 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received .

2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts .

3 Membership dues and assessments .

4 Investment income .

5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory 11-_5a_+-I ---i

b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1'--_5b_-'-I ---I

c Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line 5b from line Sa) .

6 Gaming and fundraising events

a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than

$15,000) 1L--6a_L--1 ---l

b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions
from fundraising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the

sum of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) . . . . . .. I 6b I~-+-----------I
C Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events . . . . . . . . .. I 6c I'----'-----------1d Net income or (loss) from gaming and fund raising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract

line 6c) .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J--6_d-t- _

7a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11-7_a_+-I ---i'''·
b Less: cost of goods sold 1Iooo-7_b_.•••••I -i
c Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from line 7a) .

Other revenue (describe in Schedule 0) .

Total revenue. Add lines 1, 2, 3, 4, 5c, 6d, 7c, and 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~

2
3
4

5cR
E
V
E
N
U
E

7c

8

9

10

E 11
X 12
P
E 13
N 14S
E 15
S

16
17

18
A

NS 19
ES
TE

T 20
S

21

8

7,7009
Grants and similar amounts paid (list in Schedule 0) .

Benefits paid to or for members .

Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits .

Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors .

Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance .
Printing, publications, postage, and shipping .

Other expenses (describe in Schedule 0) .

Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16 , .. ,............... ~

10

11

12

6,04413

2514
86215

16
6,93117

769Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from line 9) .

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with

end-of-year figure reported on prior year's return) .

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) ! .
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~

18

20
76921

Form 990-EZ (2011)For Paperwork Reduction Act Nottce, see the separate instructions.
JVA 11 990EZ1 TWF990 CopyrightForms(SoftwareOnly). 2011TW

169



Form 990-EZ (2011) SUN VALLEYFILM FESTIVAL I 61-1667380 Page 2
IPart" I Balance Sheets. (see the instructions for Part 11.)

Check if the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question in this Part II .

Cash, savings, and investments ..... _. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 22 7 69
land and buildings ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 2 0
Other assets (describe in Schedule 0) 0 2 0
Total assets ..........................•....................... 0 2 769
Total liabilities (describe in Schedule 0) 0 26 0
Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) mustagree with line 21) 0 27 7 69

(A) Beginning of year (B) End of year

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part 111.) Expenses
Check if the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question in this Part III (Requiredfor section

501(c)(3)and501(c)(4)
What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? See attachment # 1 organizationsandsection
Describe the organization's program service accomp IS ments or eac 0 Its tree argest program services, 4947(a)(1)trusts;optional
as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of forothers.)
persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.

28 See attachment #2

(Grants $ ) Ifthis amount includes foreign grants, check here •.

29

(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here. . . . . . . . . • . . . . •.

30

(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here •.

31 Other program services (describe in Schedule 0)
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here •.

32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31a) •. 0
Part IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees. List each one even if not compensated. (see the instr. for Part IV.)

Check if the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question in this Part IV .................................... n
(b) TitleandAverage (C) co~~n1"a~gn (d) ~:.;::rbu~On;:~. (elEstimatedamountof

(a) Nameandaddress hours per week (FormW-~l 099 MISC)
devoted to position (if not paid, enter -0-) employeebenefitplans& other compensation

moensation

See attachment #3

JVA 11 990EZ2 TWF990 CopyrightForms(SoftwareOnly)- 2011TW Form 990-EZ (2011)

170



Form 990-EZ (2011) Page 3
IJ)artV I Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements in the

instructions for Part V.) Check if the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question in this Part V .................. n
33 Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes," provide a

detailed description of each activity in Schedule 0 .
34 Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If "Yes," attach a conformed

copy of the amended documents if they reflect a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the

change on Schedule 0 (see instructions) .

35a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ,000 or more during the year from business

activities (such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)? .

b If "Yes," to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T forthe year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0
c Was the organization a section 501 (c)(4) , 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice,

reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III .

36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposition of net assets

during the year? If "Yes," complete applicable parts of Schedule N .
37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions. ~ I 37a I

b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? '-._._._..J.._._. -. -.. -.-.-.-.-.-.-. -. -. -. --+
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee orwere

any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return? .

b If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II and enter the total amount involved. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 38b~-+------------~
39 Section 501 (c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line 9 39a~-4--------~b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities 39b'--~--------------~
40a Section 501 (c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:

section 4911 ~ ; section 4912 ~ ; section 4955 ~

b Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit

transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been

reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I .
c Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on

organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912,

4955, and 4958 ~
d Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c

reimbursed by the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~

e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter

transaction? If "Yes," complete Form 8886-T .
41 List the states With which a copy of this return IS flied. ~ I D-~----~~------------------------42a The organization's books are in care of ~ See attachment #4 Telaphone no.j- --------------

Located at ~ ZIP + 4 ~
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ~ -------------------------
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TO F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank

and Financial Accounts.

c At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the U.S.? .

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ~

43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 - Check here .
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year ~ I 43 I'--_.L- ~-~~-

Yes No

33 X

34 X

35a X
35b X

35c X

36 X
.

37b X

38a X
:

s

',.'

40b X
c

,,'
40e

I
/-'"

X

Yes No
...... 42b X

'"

0" • 42c X

44a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be

completed instead of Form 990-EZ .
b Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be

completed instead of Form 990-EZ ............................................................•.....
c Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the year? .

d If "Yes" to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an

explanation in Schedule 0 N/ A
45a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? .
45b Did the organization receive ant payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the

meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of

Form 990-EZ (see instructions) .

Yes No

44a X
"

44b X
44c X..

,
44d

45a X

..
45b X

JVA 11 990EZ3 TWF990 Copyright Forms (Software Only) .. 2011 TW Form 990-EZ (2011 )
171



b l.-l.bb I ..HSU

Form 990 ..EZ (2011) Page 4
Yes No

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition I
to candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I .. ' ............. ...... , .. . . . , . , . . . . . . , ... I 46 X

I Part VI \ Section 501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts only. All section.. . .
501 (c)(3) organizations and secnon 4947(a)(1) nonexempt chantable trusts must answer questions 4749b
and 52, and complete the tables for lines 50 and 51.

Check if the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question in this Part VI . . . . . . , , . ..... . ... . ............. nYes No
47 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax

year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II .................. . ........................... , ........... 47 X
48 Is the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E.................. 48 X
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? 49a X.. ................. - ...

b If' 'Yes," was the related organization a section 527 organization? .. 49b X... . ............ , ... . ......... , ..........
50 Complete thiS table for the organization S five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key

employees) who each received more than $100000 of compensation from the organization If there is none enter "None "
(a) Name and title of each employee (b)TitJe and Average {C)Reportable (d)Heanh beneilis. contnno- (e) Esumateo amount of

paid more Illan S1ClO,QOO
hours per week compensanon (Forms unons to employee benefit plans.

devoted to position W·211099-MISC) and deferred compensauon other compensation

NONE

Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 ... ~

51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none enter "None"

(a) Name and aocress of each Independent contractor paid more man $100,000 (b)Type of service (C) Compensation

NONE

..
Total number of other Independent contractors each recervmq over $100,000 ~

Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501 (c)(3) organizations and 4947(a)(1)

nonexempt charitable trusts must attach mpleted Schedule A . ,

d

52

Sign
Here

No

ing schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and benet, it is
mation of which preparer has any knowledge.

~

~ Type or print name and tiUe

Date

Executive Director

PrrnlfT ype preparer's name Preparer's signature Dale

01075974Paid ill Fowler
Preparer Firm's name •• Fowler & Associates, LLC
Use Only Finn's address •• PO BOX 6609

08-14-2012
firm'sEIN ••

Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions , , • , . , .•..........
NA 11 ~90EZ4 l'I'/F 990 Copyrigh' Forms (Sohware Only) ..2011 TW

172



Other changes

Net Asset / Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Other income

Capital gain / loss
Special events:

Contributions

Total expenses

Revenue

Program service revenue
Investment income

Gross revenue

Net income
Direct expenses

Net Asset / Fund Balance at End of Year

Donated services
Unrealized gains

Total revenue per financial statements
Reconciliation of Revenue

Recoveries
Other

Other
Investment expenses

Total revenue per return

Less:

Plus: Plus:

Less:

Total expenses per return

Investment expenses
Other

Other
Losses

Reconciliation of Expenses

Total expenses per financial statements

Donated services
Prior year adjustments

Differences

Return / extended due date

Miscellaneous Information

Failure to file penalty

Excess / (deficit)

Balance Sheet

Beginning Ending

Assets
Liabilities
Net assets

, and ending

Forms 990 / 990-EZ Return Summary

Total revenue

Expenses

Program services
Management and general
Fundraising

Amended return

For calendar year 2012, or tax year beginning

SUN VALLEY FILM FESTIVAL INC
61-1667380

769

64,752
41,100

105,852

120,016
-14,164

-13,395

769 5
13,400

769 -13,395 -14,164

08/15/13

SVF001 08/13/2013 2:40 PM

173



Form

check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on 
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part I.

to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of

I authorize to enter my PIN as my signature

on the organization’s tax year 2012 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is

As an officer of the organization, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2012 electronically filed return.
If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2012 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. I confirm that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF)

OMB No. 1545-1878

For calendar year 2012, or fiscal year beginning  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 2012, and ending  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20  . . . . . . .

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Name of exempt organization

Name and title of officer

Officer's signature Date

ERO's signature Date

Form 8879-EO (2012)

DAA

}

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but

do not enter all zeros

the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, I

Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

4a

5a

Form 990-PF check here
Form 8868 check here

b

b

Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Balance Due (Form 8868, Part I, line 3c or Part II, line 8c)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4b

5b

being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

the IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

u Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

8879-EO

2012

IRS e-file Signature Authorization
for an Exempt Organization

Part I Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Part III Certification and Authentication

ERO Must Retain This Form—See Instructions

Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

Employer identification number

1a Form 990 check here b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b

2a Form 990-EZ check here b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3b

Officer's PIN: check one box only

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form.

}

}}

do not enter all zeros

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above organization and that I have examined a copy of the
organization’s 2012 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization’s electronic return. I consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO)

authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

SUN VALLEY FILM FESTIVAL INC 61-1667380
EDWARD GRENNAN
PRESIDENT

X 105,852

X Fowler & Associates, LLC 35980

07/26/13

82215011119

Bill Fowler

SVF001 08/13/2013 2:40 PM

174



required to attach Schedule B

DAA

Form 990-EZ (2012)

Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Add lines 5b, 6c, and 7b, to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total assets (Part II,

not more than $50,000. A Form 990-EZ or Form 990 return is not required though Form 990-N (e-postcard) may be required (see instructions). But if 
if the organization is not a section 509(a)(3) supporting organization or a section 527 organization and its gross receipts are normallyCheck u

(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).5274947(a)(1) or501(c)

if the organization is notCheck uOther (specify) uAccrualCashAccounting Method:
Application pending

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4Amended return

Terminated

Room/suiteNumber and street (or P.O. box, if mail is not delivered to street address)Initial return

Name change

Address change

Name of organizationCheck if applicable:

Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-1150

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with
Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from line 9)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other expenses (describe in Schedule O)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Printing, publications, postage, and shipping  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Benefits paid to or for members  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Grants and similar amounts paid (list in Schedule O)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other revenue (describe in Schedule O)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from line 7a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Less: cost of goods sold  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

sum of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$
$15,000)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line 5b from line 5a)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investment income  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Membership dues and assessments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Program service revenue including government fees and contracts  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$

Number
Group Exemption

Telephone number

} The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

and certain controlling organizations as defined in section 512(b)(13) must file Form 990 (see instructions).
} Sponsoring organizations of donor advised funds, organizations that operate one or more hospital facilities,

Form

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

2121

2020

19

19

1818

17Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .17

1616

1515

1414

1313

1212

1111

1010

9Total revenue. Add lines 1, 2, 3, 4, 5c, 6d, 7c, and 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9

88

7cc

7bb

7a7a

6d

c

6b

b

6a

a

6

5cc

5bb

5a5a

44

33

22

11

L

K

J

H

Website: uI

G

F

E

Employer identification numberDCB

, and endingA

Inspection

Open to Public

(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code

Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part I)Part I

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Short Form

) | (insert no.)

2012990-EZ

All other organizations with gross receipts less than $200,000 and total assets less than $500,000

N
e
t 

A
s
s
e
ts

E
x
p

e
n

s
e
s

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning

Tax-exempt status (check only one) —

u

u

end-of-year figure reported on prior year's return)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

at the end of the year may use this form.

501(c)(3) (

the organization chooses to file a return, be sure to file a complete return.

line 25, column (B) below) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gaming and fundraising events
Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than

Gross income from fundraising events (not including of contributions
from fundraising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the

6c

d Net income or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract
line 6c)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

SUN VALLEY FILM FESTIVAL INC

PO BOX 3471

SUN VALLEY ID 83353

61-1667380

208-928-7818

X
sunvalleyfilmfestival.org

X

105,852

X
64,752
41,100

105,852

3,572
72,646
3,750

40,048
120,016
-14,164

769

-13,395

SVF001 08/13/2013 2:40 PM

175



(Grants $

$(Grants

(Grants $

$

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

u

u

u

If this amount includes foreign grants, check here  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If this amount includes foreign grants, check here  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If this amount includes foreign grants, check here  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

uIf this amount includes foreign grants, check here  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(If not paid, enter -0-)
(Forms W-2/1099-MISC)

u

DAA

other compensationdevoted to position
hours per week(a) Name and title (e) Estimated amount of

(b)  Average (d) Heath benefits,(c) Reportable

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

)
Other program services (describe in Schedule O)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

)

)

)(Grants

4947(a)(1) trusts; optional
as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of 

organizations and section
Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services,

501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4)
(Required for section

What is the organization's primary exempt purpose?

Page 2

List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees List each one even if not compensated (see the instructions for Part IV)
32Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31a)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .32

31a

31

30a

30

29a

29

28a

28

Expenses

Part IV

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part III)Part III

contributions to employee

deferred compensation

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

for others.)

(A) Beginning of year (B) End of year

Part II Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part II)

22 22

23 23

24 24

25 Total assets  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25

26 Total liabilities (describe in Schedule O)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26

27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27

Cash, savings, and investments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Land and buildings  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Other assets (describe in Schedule O)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part III  . . . . . . . . . .

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.

compensation
benefit plans, and

Form 990-EZ (2012)

Form 990-EZ (2012)

SUN VALLEY FILM FESTIVAL INC 61-1667380

X

769 5
0
0

769 5
0 13,400

769 -13,395

X

See Schedule O

See Schedule O

112,058

112,058

EDWARD GRANVILLE
PRESIDENT 15.00 0 0 0
EMILY GRANVILLE
SECRETARY AND TREAS 0.00 0 0 0
SABINA DANA PLASSE
BOARD MEMBER 5.00 3,200 0 0
JOSH PATE
BOARD MEMBER 5.00 0 0 0
JONAS PATE
BOARD MEMBER 5.00 0 0 0
HEATHER RAE
BOARD MEMBER 5.00 0 0 0
CASPAR VON WINTERFELDT
BOARD MEMBER 5.00 0 0 0
JUSTIN WILLIAMS
BOARD MEMBER 5.00 0 0 0
BRYAN FURLONG
BOARD MEMBER 1.00 0 0 0

SVF001 08/13/2013 2:40 PM

176



All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter

Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions . . . . . . . . . . .

u  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

u  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

40a

b

d

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:
section 4911 u ; section 4912 u ; section 4955 u

organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912,

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit
transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been

u

u

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed onc

40b

40e

e

transaction? If “Yes,” complete Form 8886-T . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

42b

Yes No

42cc

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: u
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the U.S.?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: u
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority overb

Page 3

41

42a

43

43

List the states with which a copy of this return is filed u
The organization's books are in care of u  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Telephone no.

Located at u  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ZIP + 4

Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 — Check here  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

DAA

u

u

Part V Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements in the 

Yes No

33

34

35a

b

36

37a 37a

b

38a

b 38b

39

39a

b 39b

If “Yes,” to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? If “Yes,” provide a
detailed description of each activity in Schedule O  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If “Yes,” attach a conformed

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year from business

Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposition of net assets

Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part II and enter the total amount involved  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

u

33

copy of the amended documents if they reflect a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the
34

Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice, 

35a

35b

activities (such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

during the year? If “Yes,” complete applicable parts of Schedule N . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36

37b

38a

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line 9  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

completed instead of Form 990-EZ  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be44a

b Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be 
completed instead of Form 990-EZ  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

NoYes

44a

44b

4955, and 4958  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

reimbursed by the organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

instructions for Part V) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part V  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

change on Schedule O (see instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

44c

44d

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
If "Yes" to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an
explanation in Schedule O  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

c

d

c

35creporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

45b

45b

meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of

45a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the

45a

Form 990-EZ (see instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

and Financial Accounts.

Form 990-EZ (2012)

Form 990-EZ (2012)

SUN VALLEY FILM FESTIVAL INC 61-1667380

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
13,084

X

X
None

FOWLER & ASSOCIATES, LLC 208-726-2017
PO BOX 6609

KETCHUM ID 83340

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

SVF001 08/13/2013 2:40 PM

177



Sign

Here

Paid

Preparer

Use Only

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

PTINDate

Firm's name } Firm's EIN }

Firm's address }

Phone no.

DAA

Section 501(c)(3) organizations onlyPart VI

Form 990-EZ (2012)

Page 4Form 990-EZ (2012)

Yes No

Is the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax47

48

49a

b

50

47

48

49a

49b

All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47–49b and 52, and complete the tables for lines

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
If “Yes,” was the related organization a section 527 organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key
employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter “None.”

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(c) Reportable(b) Average
(e) Estimated amount ofhours per week

devoted to position other compensation
(a) Name and title of each employee

paid more than $100,000

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
51

$100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter “None.”
Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than

(a) Name and address of each independent contractor paid more than $100,000 (b) Type of service (c) Compensation

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000  . . . . . . . .

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

50 and 51

f

d

Yes No

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition
to candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part VI  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

52 Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501(c)(3) organizations and 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trusts must attach a completed Schedule A  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . NoYes

Check if
self-employed

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature

year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(Forms W-2/1099-MISC)
compensation

benefit plans, and
deferred compensation

(d) Health benefits,
contributions to employee

SUN VALLEY FILM FESTIVAL INC 61-1667380

X

X
X
X

None

None

X

EDWARD GRENNAN PRESIDENT

Bill Fowler Bill Fowler 08/13/13

X
P01075974

Fowler & Associates, LLC
Po Box 6609
Ketchum, ID  83340-6609

26-1983250

208-726-2017
X

SVF001 08/13/2013 2:40 PM

178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



 

       
         

                 
 

               
 

                         
 

        
                 

2014 Trailing of the Sheep Festival PR Coverage Highlights and Results 
 Total Media Reach: 632 million +    (print, TV, radio and online) 
 Total YTD AEV (advertising equivalent value):   $2.9 million+ 

Secured international and national media exposure for event in major outlets including: 
• Better Homes & Gardens:  October 2014 issue - TOTS featured as one of top 5 fall festivals in US in the 

“Take a Vacation” section. Circulation: 7.7 million national (2nd highest circulation magazine in the country) 
• CNBC.com:   August 14, 2014 – story online on TOTS.  Readership: 10 million monthly 
• HuffingtonPost.com: Sept 28, 2014.  TOTS featured as America’s Weirdest Festivals.  Readership: 100+ M 
 Northwest Travel Magazine:  July 2014 issue - full page feature story on TOTS.  Result of 2013 media visit 

by freelance journalist.  Circulation: 150,000 in Pacific Northwest. 
 Los Angeles Times:  Sept 18, 2014 – feature story on TOTS (provided info to writer).  Circulation:  572,000 
 Utah Family Magazine:  Sept 2014 Back to School issue – feature story on TOTS.  Circulation: 35,000 
 Coverage through key Idaho media outlets:  NPR/Boise State Radio, Idaho Statesman, Boise Weekly, 

KMVT, Times-News, Idaho Falls Post Register and more. 193

http://www.cnbc.com/id/101920710%23.
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/minitime/americas-weirdest-fall-fe_b_5895700.html
http://nwtravelmag.com/trailing-sheep-festival-ketchum-idaho/
http://www.latimes.com/travel/deals/la-trb-ketchum-idaho-sheep-festival-20140917-story.html


Jan - Dec 14

Income
Contributions Income

Unrestricted 53,500.00

Total Contributions Income 53,500.00

Grants
Idaho Rangeland & Resource Comm 2,500.00
American Lamb Board 2,000.00
Commission on the Arts 4,000.00
Grants - Other 10,500.00

Total Grants 19,000.00

Festival Income
Hats 1,800.00
Notecards 100.00
Postcards 25.00
T-Shirt Sales 3,300.00
Raffle 1,500.00
Fiber Fest

Fiber Classes for Kids 200.00
Fiber Classes for Adults 5,000.00

Total Fiber Fest 5,200.00

CSI Workshop Income 1,000.00
Sheep Tales Ticket Sales 3,000.00
Love of Lamb Donation 7,000.00
Beer/Wine 5,000.00
Restaurant Tickets 14,000.00
TOTS/4H Food Booth 2,100.00
Parade BBQ 4,500.00
Dog Trial Admission Fees 3,500.00
Dog Trial Donation 2,500.00
Dog Trials Food & Drinks 650.00
Sheep Dog Sponsorships 5,000.00
Vendor Booth Fee 4,000.00
Sheepherder's Ball

Sheepherder's Ball Tickets 15,000.00
Sheepherder's Ball Sponsors 8,000.00

Total Sheepherder's Ball 23,000.00

Total Festival Income 87,175.00

Fundraising Income
Spring/Summer Fundraising Inc 15,000.00

Total Fundraising Income 15,000.00

Total Income 174,675.00

Cost of Goods Sold
Cost of Goods Sold

Hats 1,140.00
T-Shirts 3,000.00
Other 600.00

Total Cost of Goods Sold 4,740.00

Total COGS 4,740.00

Gross Profit 169,935.00

Expense
Festival Expense

Advertising
Banner 500.00
Magazine 800.00
Newsletter 250.00
Newspaper 5,000.00

2:31 PM Trailing of the Sheep Cultural Heritage Center Inc.
02/07/14 Profit & Loss Budget Overview
Cash Basis January through December 2014

Page 1
194



Jan - Dec 14

Radio 1,000.00
TV 1,000.00
Ad Production 1,400.00

Total Advertising 9,950.00

Artists and Performers 17,550.00
Audio Visual 3,200.00
Equipment Rental

Disposal 1,100.00
Venue Rental 2,730.00

Total Equipment Rental 3,830.00

Fiber Fest Expense 2,500.00
Restaurant and Event Supplies 9,855.00
Food Expense 9,631.25
Sheepherder's Ball Expense 14,500.00
Licenses and Permits

Ketchum Sheep Parade 40.00
McKercher Park 245.00
Dog Trial 40.00
Licenses and Permits - Other 75.00

Total Licenses and Permits 400.00

Lodging & Cleaning Fees 1,200.00
Fundraising Expense

Spring/Summer Fundraising Exp 5,000.00

Total Fundraising Expense 5,000.00

Marketing Expense
Brochures 3,000.00
Cards/envelopes 1,000.00
Graphic Design 1,000.00
Posters 400.00
Supplies 250.00
Web Design, Hosting & Updates 2,000.00
Photography 500.00

Total Marketing Expense 8,150.00

Total Festival Expense 85,766.25

Operating Expenses
Payroll Expenses

Executive Director 15,000.00
Staff 24,000.00
Social Security Company 3,800.00
Medicare Company 1,080.00
State Unemployment 1,037.00
Employee Benefits 4,000.00
Health Insurance 4,380.00

Total Payroll Expenses 53,297.00

Insurance
Directors & Officers 1,150.00
General Liability Insurance 1,050.00
Worker's Comp. Insurance 795.00

Total Insurance 2,995.00

Dues and Subscriptions 300.00
Education 4,345.75
Gifts and Awards 100.00
Mileage Expense 2,000.00
Office Supplies 1,300.00
Postage and Delivery 700.00
Professional Fees

Consulting fees 1,500.00
Accounting 325.00

2:31 PM Trailing of the Sheep Cultural Heritage Center Inc.
02/07/14 Profit & Loss Budget Overview
Cash Basis January through December 2014

Page 2
195



Jan - Dec 14

Bookkeeping 14,137.00
Bookkeeping In-Kind -3,137.00

Total Professional Fees 12,825.00

Service Charges
Merchant Service Charges 750.00
Network for Good Charges 200.00
Propay Charges 800.00

Total Service Charges 1,750.00

Storage Unit 3,456.00
Telephone 1,000.00
Travel 100.00

Total Operating Expenses 84,168.75

Total Expense 169,935.00

Net Income 0.00

2:31 PM Trailing of the Sheep Cultural Heritage Center Inc.
02/07/14 Profit & Loss Budget Overview
Cash Basis January through December 2014

Page 3
196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



Total

WINE AUCTION SUMMARY - Budget 2015

Dev Scholarship ( paddle raise) 295,000.00$      

Dev Corporate Sponsorship 40,000.00$        

Dev Other Sales (Advertising) 10,000.00$        

Dev Earned Revenue 1,418,350.00$   

Total Wine Auction Income- Budget 2015 1,763,350.00$  

Total Wine Auction Marketing Expenses 88,425.00$        

Prog Artist/Lecture Entertainment 1,400.00$           

Prog Artist/Lecture Fee 27,000.00$        

Prog Artist/Lecture Housing 4,500.00$           

Prog Artist/Lecture Travel 8,500.00$           

Prog Catering 95,250.00$        

Prog Décor/Lot Viewing 17,000.00$        

Prog Bank Charges 37,968.94$        

Prog Contract Service-Photography 4,200.00$           

Prog Contract Service-Videography 2,500.00$           

Prog Contract Service-Labor (Day & Event) 11,000.00$        

Prog Contract Service-Security 6,000.00$           

Prog Contract Service-Editing/Writing 4,000.00$           

Prog Contract Service-Production 66,000.00$        

Prog Dues & Subscriptions 1,045.00$           

Prog Donor/Patron Cultivation 8,000.00$           

Prog Licenses & Permits 170.00$              

Prog Lot Purchase Expense 35,000.00$        

Prog Professional Fees - Legal Fees -$                    

Prog Meals and Entertainment 7,400.00$           

Prog Rental - Equipment 59,500.00$        

Prog Rental - Building 10,300.00$        

Prog Shipping 1,325.00$           

Prog Reference Materials -$                    

Prog Dept Program/Office Supplies 4,560.00$           

Prog Telephone 360.00$              

Prog Staff Travel & Lodging 7,000.00$           

Prog Vintner Development 7,500.00$           

Prog Vintner Dinner (Host Expenses) 110,000.00$      

Prog Vintner Travel & Lodging 2,000.00$           

Total Program Expenses - Budget 2015 627,903.94$      

Total Wine Auction Profit/Loss - Forecast Budget 2015 1,135,446.06$  

205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



 

Resolution 2014-29 
Contract for Services, Granicus 

Page 1 of 1 

 

CITY OF SUN VALLEY  
RESOLUTION 2014-29 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY  
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES  

WITH GRANICUS 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Sun Valley is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing under 
the laws of the State of Idaho Code §50-101 et seq.; and  
 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Idaho Code § 50-301 and § 50-302, Sun Valley is empowered to enter 
into contracts and take such steps as are reasonably necessary to maintain the peace, good 
government and welfare of the City and its trade, commerce and industry; and 
 

WHEREAS, the contract for services between Sun Valley and Granicus for live streaming 
meeting management is  

 an amount of $500 per month and the cost for a new server and IT installation is a one-time fee 
of approximately $3,000.  

 
THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO 

 
SECTION 1:  That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a contract for services (Exhibit 1) with 
Granicus. 
 
SECTION 2:  That this Resolution shall be known as Resolution No. 2014-29 of the City of Sun Valley, 
Idaho and shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 
 
PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS THE _____ DAY OF DECEMBER 
2014. 

 
 
 
 
 

     ____________________________________ 

      Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Alissa Weber, City Clerk 
 

 

 

221



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 

222



 
 
 
Mayor 
Dewayne Briscoe 
 
Council 
Keith Saks, 
Council President 
Michelle Griffith 
Franz Suhadolnik 
Peter Hendricks 

P.O. Box 416  SUN VALLEY, ID 83353  208-622-4438  FAX 208-622-3401 
www.sunvalley.govoffice.com 

Memo 
To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
From:  Alissa Weber, City Clerk 
Date:  October 31, 2014 
Re:  Granicus and IQM2 Update 

 
Overview 

In June, Hannah Stauts prepared a memo for the City Council outlining issues discovered while 

undergoing training with a new minutes software provider, IQM2.  Unlike Granicus, IQM2 did not seem to 

have a feature that would allow a timestamp for each individual comment that is recorded in the minutes 

(i.e. “Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment”). Since that time, I have had several conversations with 

IQM2 about their potential to provide the time‐stamping abilities we need for the City’s style of minutes. 

Even with the additional product they were willing to give to us at no cost, we would not have the ability 

to easily time stamp individual comments. 

In order to remain with Granicus, we will need to purchase a new server – our current server is outdated 

and no longer under warranty. The cost for a new server and IT installation is approximately $3,000. 

Granicus has also offered a slightly lower monthly maintenance fee of $500 per month (compared to 

$600 currently) once we update our server.   

Recommendation 

I recommend that we continue to use Granicus to provide our meeting and minutes services.  

279223



  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 1 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

 

Solution for City of Sun Valley, ID 

Replacement Encoding Appliance, H.264 and Software Upgrades  
Proposal 
 
 
 
Alissa Weber 
City Clerk 
 
City of Sun Valley 
81 Elkhorn Road 
P.O. Box 416 
Sun Valley, ID 83353  

224



  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 2 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

City of Sun Valley 
81 Elkhorn Road 
Sun Valley, ID 83353 

November 3, 2014 
Dear Alissa, 
 
Here is the proposal you requested after our conversations last week and today.  Please know 
that we appreciate the City of Sun Valley for being a Granicus client for the past seven years.  
We would like to make every effort to retain you as a client and improve your satisfaction level. 
 
In order to respond to your concerns about the current Granicus monthly recurring fees for the 
City of Sun Valley (which are $601.12), we will extend a “Client Loyalty Discount” to reduce your 
fee by $101.12 per month. Once this proposal is accepted and deployment is completed, the 
new rate of $500.00/month will be applicable.  
 
On the following few pages, you will find our proposed solution for your hardware and your 
upgrade to H.264 codec for audio streaming of your Regular City Council, Special City Council, 
Planning & Zoning Commission, and Comprehensive Plan Update Steering Committee meetings. 
I’m also adding information for some of our additional components which will be part of the 
upgrade and will be of benefit to City of Sun Valley. 
 
To help summarize this proposal, it reflects these main components: 
 
• Dell Encoder Replacement  
 Purchased 4/24/2008 and  warranty expired on  4/24/2011 
 Archived Codecs Upgrade of your archive content from WMV to MP4 (dating back to 

2008) 
• Remain as an Audio only solution, with no plans to move to Video recording/broadcasting 
• Replacing Microsoft Windows Server 2003  
 which, as you probably know, is at the end of the product lifecycle 

http://support2.microsoft.com/lifecycle/search/default.aspx?alpha=Windows+Server+2003+R2  
• Upgrade/Update of your current Granicus Software Solutions 
 From MinutesMaker to Open Platform, Government Transparency, and Meeting 

Efficiency Suites 
 Live Manager (thin client on your desktops and/or laptops) 

 

225

http://support2.microsoft.com/lifecycle/search/default.aspx?alpha=Windows+Server+2003+R2


  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 3 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

The encoding and software change will allow for live streaming in H.264 format using Flash and 
HTML5. Platforms supported include PC, Mac, iOS (iPhone, iPad), and Android devices with the 
Adobe Flash plugin. On-demand streaming is supported for most Android devices regardless of 
whether the Flash plugin is installed.  With the Granicus Encoding Appliance (and sufficient 
network bandwidth), you can stream at our highest quality settings.  
 
This proposal includes all hardware, software, 24/7/365 support, professional services, 
installation, configuration, and project management. In addition to our proposed solution for 
the upgrade, you will find the detailed pricing, terms, next steps, information about data 
security, our key differentiators, as well as adding some descriptions of even more future 
possibilities. The upgraded hardware will have a new warranty (see Hardware Exhibit C 
attached), be pre-configured and delivered ready to stream. 
 
As part of our the fees for our monthly Managed Services which allow you to stream your 
public meetings and events live and on-demand through your website, we will also be 
upgrading your software platform. Some of the monthly fees are to cover the additional 
licensing fees which we are charged and essentially pass-through to our clients.  One is for the 
WOWZA service for improved streaming, and the other is upgrade to LogMeIn Pro license 
(upgrade from basic) for improved remote access to the server to perform maintenance. The 
Managed Services are described further in the proposal. 
 
Alissa, we are giving you a confidential discount as I recognize that you are seeking to the best 
price for the City of Sun Valley. We look forward to your continued partnership for years to 
come. We aim to provide even better quality and services for City of Sun Valley’s City Council, 
Planning & Zoning Commission, and Comprehensive Plan Update Steering Committee meetings.   
Please sign and return the acceptance page of this proposal by December 12th for your upgrade. 
 
Warm regards, 

   Rajat 
Rajat Dutta 
Account Executive  
RajatD@granicus.com 
415.780.9611  

226



  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 4 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

Budgetary Impact 
Your Granicus solution was based on City of Sun Valley’s specific needs. Our pricing reflects our 
commitment to supply customers with the highest value and quality software and support.  

A. Encoder, H.264 and Software/Suites Upgrade 

Granicus Item Lump-sum  
Up-front  

Monthly Managed  
Service Fees* 

Retire current encoder and replace with:  
Standard Analog Encoding Appliance 
• Encoding Hardware Configuration 

(Audio only solution) 
Open Platform  

• Granicus Software (upgrade)  for 
H.264 format to support streaming 
to PC, Mac, iOS (iPhone, iPad), and 
Android devices for new audios  

• Modern Player Template 
Configuration  

• iLegislate iPad application 
Government Transparency  

• Live Manager Upgrades  
• 45 minute re-training for Live 

Manager (Online)  
Meeting Efficiency 
• Meeting Server Configuration 
• Archived Codecs Upgrade o f your 

archive content from WMV to MP4 
(dating back to 2008) 

$2,500.00 

 

$601.12 

 

Shipping  $125.00  

Client Loyalty Discount  ($101.12) 

Sub-Total  A: $2,625.00 $500.00 
($6,000.00 on an annual basis)  

 
This proposal expires on December 12, 2014   

227



  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 5 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

Terms 

• Sales tax may apply depending on your organization's tax status and the tax laws unique to 
your state, county and/or municipality. 

• All up-front fees are due upon Granicus’ receipt of a purchase order or signed agreement to 
proposal. 

• The current Granicus monthly recurring fees for the City of Sun Valley are $601.12 and we 
will extend a “Client Loyalty Discount” to reduce your fee by $101.12 per month. Once this 
proposal is accepted and deployment is completed, the new rate of $500.00/month will be 
applicable. 

• Quarterly billing for Managed Services shall begin upon completion of deployment.  Client 
will be invoiced a pro-rated amount from the deployment completion date through the end 
of the quarter.  Thereafter, Client will be billed each January 1, April 1, July 1, and October 
1. Client agrees to pay all invoices from Granicus within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice. 

• Client agrees to pay all invoices from Granicus within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice.   
• For Open Platform, Government Transparency, and Meeting Efficiency deployment is 

complete once the software is installed, tested and deemed by Granicus to be ready for 
Client’s use. 

 

Agreement to Proposal 

 
    

City of Sun Valley 
Authorized Name 

 City of Sun Valley  
Authorized Signature 

 Date 

 
     

Granicus 
Authorized Name 

 Granicus 
Authorized Signature 

 Date 

 

This proposal expires on December 12, 2014   

228



  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 6 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

Next Steps 
• Solution Validation Call with our engineer, Mike Kelly  
• Technical Information Gathering Form (to be completed by City of Sun Valley) 
• Project Approved 
• Proposal signed or Work/Purchase Order Received by Granicus 
• Deployment “Kick-off” Call  
• Hardware Configured, Software Installed, and then Shipped 
• Online Training Delivered 
 

Managed Services 
Granicus provides a comprehensive Managed Services package with every solution to ensure 
long-lasting success with our technologies while maximizing your solution’s performance. Our 
fully managed and hosted infrastructure offers unlimited bandwidth, storage and the highest 
security standards of your data through a cloud-based platform. Our remote, proactive systems 
monitoring guarantees faster response time, predicts problems before they arise, and helps 
reduce the cost of IT support and maintenance. 

The Granicus team works around-the-clock to ensure your applications are protected and 
operating smoothly. You also receive continual access to advanced learning tools and the 
hands-on support, knowledge, and expertise of our skilled Support Engineers and Customer 
Advocacy professionals. 

Customer satisfaction is the backbone of our company and client success is how we rate our 
own success. Granicus goes above and beyond traditional support models by leveraging 
systems management technology to constantly monitor every component of your solution. Our 
professional support team is available 24/7/365 so that you will always have access to a live 
customer support team.  Our Support Team consists of staff that spans all time zones in 
addition to our primary San Francisco location. We have members readily available across all 
time zones. Please Email: customercare@granicus.com to open a case immediately, or call 
Phone: 415-357-3618, then press “1”. You also have an account manager who will be familiar 
with your specific needs and will assist you gain the maximum benefits of the Granicus 
solutions.  

229

mailto:customercare@granicus.com


  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 7 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

Solution Components  
 

Granicus Encoding Appliance  

The standard analog Granicus Encoding Appliance is designed and built for our platform and 
streaming protocols to provide government organizations with superior live and on-demand 
webcasting performance. The hardware is pre-configured and delivered ready to stream. 
Simply connect power, network and an audio source.  
• Provides live and on-demand streaming – online and via mobile devices 
• Remote systems monitoring and Granicus maintenance updates 
• 1 TB of local storage (approximately 2,000 hours of archive content) 
• Supports extraction and display of embedded closed captions to help maintain ADA 

compliancy 
• Faster archive upload times, less audio buffering 
• H.264 audio codec encoding 
• HTML5 and Flash compatible streaming delivery 
 
Open Platform  

The Granicus Open Platform is the cloud-based foundation for all Granicus applications. It 
allows government organizations to manage and store an unlimited amount government public 
meeting data. It is the core of our content management, administration and distribution tools 
and includes free access to our APIs and SDKs, helping you seamlessly connect your Granicus 
solution to systems in place. The Granicus Platform includes the ability to upload and publish 
content including audio and documents.  
• Unlimited content storage and distribution 
• Open architecture and SDK 
• Archived audio editing and indexing 
• Citizen web portal 
• Live and on-demand streaming to mobile devices 
• Create a paperless agenda environment with iLegislate® for the iPad 

230



  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 8 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

Government Transparency  

The Government Transparency Suite gives your citizens greater access to public meetings and 
records online. Take the next step towards transparency and stream meetings and events live, 
link related documents to your audio, and provide advanced searching of archives. The 
Government Transparency Suite gives you unlimited cloud bandwidth and storage as well as 
local live and on-demand streaming for up to 50 concurrent viewers. [This Suite also allows you 
to connect agenda data to the iPad to review agendas and supporting documents, take notes, 
and more through the iLegislate application.] 
• Give citizens convenient access to live and archived streaming through your website 
• Reduce public inquiries with searchable, self-service access online 
• Import agendas and index audio live to eliminate hours of work 
• Manage and distribute unlimited meetings and events—all completely automated 
• Reach a broader audience - integrate closed captions with audio 
• Understand and measure public participation with in-depth audio analytics 
 
Live Manager  

LiveManager is the application used during the meeting. The LiveManager application allows 
for full event control with the ability to start, stop, pause, and live index and annotate events. 
The application syncs with MediaManager software to share meeting metadata, allowing the 
client to edit their meeting recording in sync with their meeting documentation. 

Meeting Efficiency  

The Meeting Efficiency Suite is a live meeting workflow solution that combines minutes with a 
meeting’s recording. Capture and publish minutes, saving staff time and cutting administrative 
costs. Record roll-call, agenda items, speakers, motions, votes, and notes through a simple 
interface. After the meeting, finalize minutes quickly and easily in Microsoft Word. You will also 
have the option to integrate VoteCast with iLegislate to enable real-time meeting voting (at an 
additional cost) on the iPad. With VoteLog, allow the public to track legislation, ordinances, and 
even voting member records through your website. This Suite also allows you to seamlessly 
integrate with agenda solutions already in place.  
• Meeting preparation tools 
• Live minutes automation 
• Quick notes and text expansion 
• Minutes editing and publishing 
• Generate linked minutes 

231



  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 9 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

Data Center Security 
Having a robust and secure data center implementation is a necessity, not an option. Granicus 
Data Centers are designed for reliability and redundancy. Our data centers are guided by a 
“defense-in-depth” security strategy to ensure reliable access of government data.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Architecture & Data Center Redundancy  

The Granicus Primary Data Center is architected with redundant systems to ensure that there is 
no single point of failure and disruptions have no impact on the availability of Granicus 
applications.  With 99.98% uptime, we are confident that customer data is always available. 

Robust Security Layers 

Granicus implements a series of protective layers so that no single solution is relied upon to 
provide security, including:  
• Hosting facilities that meet or exceed Tier III standards that are engineered to ensure 

application and data availability and security  
• Edge-to-edge security, visibility, and carrier-class threat management and remediation. We 

utilize industry-leading tools to compare real-time network traffic and flag any anomalies 
such as: Denial of Service (DoS) and Distributed Denial of Service (DDoS) attacks, worms or 
botnets.  

• Network issues: traffic and routing instability, equipment failures, or misconfigurations  
• Hardened, stateful inspection firewall technology  
• An Intrusion Detection System (IDS) utilizing signature-, protocol-, and anomaly-based 

inspection methods  
• 24x7x365 firewall, VPN, and IDS support and maintenance  
• Security policies and procedures that are constantly maintained, tested, and updated  
• A Security Incident Response team/SSAE-16 accreditation ensures all customer data is 

secure from any tampering  

Granicus Server Locations  
United States 
• Primary Data Center in Ashburn, VA  
• Backup Data Center in San Francisco, CA 
Canada 

Data Center Requirements  
• Secure - SSAE-16 Accreditation 
• Reliable Network 
• Data Availability: 99.98% Uptime 
• Redundant Backups 

232



  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 10 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

Granicus Differentiators 
• World’s most experienced provider of government transparency, citizen participation, 

meeting efficiency, and legislative management solutions with: 

 Over 1,200 clients in all 50 states, at every level of government 

 Over 31 million government webcasts viewed 

 More than 265,350 government meetings online 

• First fully integrated legislative workflow management system for local government  

• Open API architecture and SDK allow for seamless integrations with systems already in 

place 

• Certified integrations provide flexibility and choice of agenda workflow solutions 

• Exclusive provider of a native iPad application that allows users to review agendas and 

supporting materials, bookmark and take notes on items, as well as stream archived audios  

• Only government webcasting service to provide encoding, minutes annotation, 

transcription, and closed captioning services 

• Truly unlimited storage and distribution for all meeting bodies and non-meeting content 

• Indefinite retention schedules for all archived meeting and non-meeting content 

• Only provider of both government webcasting and citizen engagement services 

• 24/7/365 customer service and support   

• 97% customer satisfaction rating, 98 % client retention rating 

• One of the 100 companies that matter most in online audio by Streaming Media magazine  

• Ranked 185 on Deloitte 500 fastest growing companies 

• Ranked 419 on Inc 500 fastest growing companies 

• Client Success stories are available here: 

http://www.granicus.com/customers/case-studies/    

  

233

http://www.granicus.com/customers/case-studies/


  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 11 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

Future Possibilities 

iLegislate  

Granicus’ mobile agenda application, iLegislate®, enables governments to review meeting 
agendas, supporting documents, and archived audio over the iPad®. iLegislate is a free 
application that can be downloaded from iTunes, and works with any Granicus suite. Click here 
for more information. 
 

• Convenient access to meeting agendas and supporting documents 
• Reduce paper consumption and move to a paperless environment 
• Explore agendas and attachments offline and on-the-go 
• Easily take notes, annotate, and email agenda items 
• View indexed, archived meeting audio 
• Public opinion placed at elected officials' fingertips with the activation of eComment 

feature   (*with Citizen Participation integration for an additional cost) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

234

http://www.granicus.com/products/ilegislate-mobile-agenda-ipad-app/


  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 12 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

Future Possibilities 

VoteCast™ for iLegislate*   

Additional suite integrations increase data access and add functionality such as digital one-touch 
meeting voting (*at an additional cost.) Traditional methods of recording votes can be cumbersome for 
legislative staff, oftentimes slowing the pace of public meetings. As part of the Granicus Meeting 
Efficiency toolset, iLegislate® + VoteCast™ on the iPad modernizes the voting process by eliminating the 
tedium of hand counting, paper voting, and the use of outdated standalone systems.  Click here for 
more information. 

• Easy one-touch voting 
• Real-time meeting synchronizing 
• Paperless exploration of voting item details, text, and history 
• Maintain perfect voting accuracy 
• Track meeting progress as it occurs 
• Request to speak functionality & management 
• Review detailed snapshot of item status, speaker queue, motion, mover, seconder 
• Instantly send vote tabulations to digital meeting minutes & public displays 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Additional costs/fees for other solutions and future possibilities 

  

235

http://www.granicus.com/products/ilegislate-and-votecast/


  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 13 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

Future Possibilities 

VoteCast Touch Screens on Tablets: Samsung Slates* 

This addition to the Meeting Efficiency Suite gives tribal officials a new way to participate in 
public meetings using touch-screen displays to record motions and votes as well as request to 
speak. View full agendas, supporting materials, the current item, speakers and vote results all 
from the touch-screen display. Record actions directly from elected members and ensure 
greater accuracy. Help your audience follow fast-paced meetings with a public display that 
shows current item, vote results and more. Click here for more information. 

• Touch-screen voting displays 
• Motions and votes as well as request to speak 
• Digital speaker queue 
• Vote and roll call automation 
• Review paperless agenda packets 

 
 

  

*Additional costs/fees for other solutions and future possibilities

 

 236

http://www.granicus.com/products/votecast/


  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 14 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

Future Possibilities 

Boards & Commissions* 

The Boards and Commissions application is designed to help government agencies easily manage 
government body appointments, vacancies, and citizen applications online. Now, the public can easily 
see what boards,  commissions, committees, and volunteer opportunities exist and take the opportunity 
to apply for open seats quickly from the web.  

Traditionally, applying for openings is a paper-heavy and labor intensive process involving a lot of 
emails, phone calls, public notices, multiple systems and ongoing coordination throughout the year for 
governing bodies. This application simplifies the entire administrative process with online appointment 
workflows. There are even automated email form letters, and website widget builders to save time in 
the recruitment process. Click here for more information on Boards & Commissions. 

• Easily publish and promote open vacancies on their website and across social networks 

• Customize and design your citizen application template and leverage a seamless integration to any 

government website 

• Filter and qualify applicants using simple and effective search tools 

• Auto-generate communications and follow up for all steps of the application & appointment process 

• Intelligent dashboard for monitoring terms and vacancies with built in alert system 

• Integrates seamlessly with Granicus’ 

Legislative Management toolset. 

 

 

237

http://www.granicus.com/products/boards-and-commissions/


  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 15 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

Future Possibilities 

Citizen Participation Suite*  

The Citizen Participation Suite encourages greater community engagement in productive new ways 
online. Collect ideas for community improvement, leverage feedback on projects underway, and 
prioritize key public initiatives. Allow citizens to easily contribute, vote on and prioritize ideas using a 
customized website dedicated to community idea sharing. Utilize online discussions, forums, and survey 
tools to collect feedback on specific topics. Let your community make more informed opinions – add 
audios, documents and presentations related to your projects. Additionally, citizens will be able to 
electronically submit comments for agendized items using an online form tied to your upcoming 
meeting agenda. Run reports and distribute them to elected members or department heads, giving 
them a deeper understanding of public opinion before they make decisions.  

• Easy-to-use online tools to capture citizen ideas 
• Utilize online discussions, idea forums, and survey tools to collect feedback on specific projects 
• Prioritize key public initiatives 
• Receive comments electronically for items on the agenda using the eComment feature 
• Run detailed reports to make better informed decisions 
• Access community ideas, demographics, and feedback on an iPad with iLegislate 
• eComment feature/option for direct integration to items on your published agenda on iLegislate 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Additional costs/fees for other solutions and future possibilities  

  

238



  Hardware and Software Upgrade Proposal for 
City of Sun Valley 

Page 16 of 16  •  Proposal Revised on October 10, 2014 
WWW.GRANICUS.COM  •  600 HARRISON STREET, SUITE 120, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107  •  (415) 357-3618 

Future Possibilities* 

Legislative Management (Legistar) 

The Legislative Management Suite offers a complete and automated agenda workflow solution. Create 
agenda items and assign them to the appropriate agenda, making agenda creation seamless. Item 
approvals are done automatically – approvers are notified when it’s their turn to review. Seamlessly 
connect agenda data to the iPad to review agendas and support documents, take notes and more 
through the iLegislate application. Capture all meeting actions after the meeting into the public record.  
Plus, you can organize and store electronic documents of any file format in one repository. All 
documents are automatically tagged and indexed, making search and retrieval easy. This Suite also 
allows you to track legislation from inception through approvals and actions taken. Click here for more 
information on the Legislative Management Suite.   

• Agenda item drafting  
• Electronic approval process  
• Agenda packet generation and publication  
• Organize, store and retrieve documents  
• Continuous legislative workflow 
• Track and search legislative data 
• Laserfiche Integration (optional)  
• Muni Code Integration (optional) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Additional costs/fees for these other solutions and future possibilities 
 

239

http://www.granicus.com/solutions/legislative-management/


 
 

 

CITY OF SUN VALLEY 
RESOLUTION 2014-31 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY SETTING THE  

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATES FOR 2015 
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 377, amending Section 1-5-2 of the Sun Valley Municipal Code, adopted 
by the City Council on June 12, 2006 requires a schedule of Regular City Council Meetings to be 
published and adopted; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2013-10, Section 2.2 requires the Finance Committee to “report to the 

City Council at its regular monthly meeting to recommend to Council that payables and payroll, for 
the previous month, are ready to be filed”. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETINGS ARE SCHEDULED 
IN 2015 AS FOLLOWS: 
 
January 5th at 1:00 p.m. 

February 2nd at 1:00 p.m. 

March 2nd at 1:00 p.m.  

March 30th at 1:00 p.m. 

May 4th at 1:00 p.m. 

June 1st at 1:00 p.m. 

June 29th at 1:00 p.m. 

August 3rd at 1:00 p.m. 

August 31st at 1:00 p.m. 

September 28th at 1:00 p.m. 

November 2nd at 1:00 p.m. 

November 30th at 1:00 p.m. 

 
Finance Committee meeting dates are subject to change due to availability of a quorum or other 
circumstances.  Any change from the above adopted dates will be noticed in accordance with Idaho 
Code 67-2343.  All meetings are scheduled to be held at City Hall, Council Chambers, 81 Elkhorn Road, 
Sun Valley, Idaho. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS ___ DAY OF 
DECEMBER, 2014. 

 
___________________________      ___________________________ 
Alissa Weber, City Clerk     Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor   

 

Resolution 2014-31 
Setting the Finance Committee Meeting Dates for 2014 

Page 1 of 1 
 

240



 
 

 

CITY OF SUN VALLEY 
RESOLUTION 2014-30 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY SETTING THE  

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATES FOR 2015 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 377, amending Section 1-5-2 of the Sun Valley Municipal Code, adopted 

by City Council on June 12, 2006 requires a schedule of Regular City Council Meetings to be published 
and adopted. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETINGS ARE 
SCHEDULED IN 2015 AS FOLLOWS: 
 
January 8th at 4:00 p.m. 

February 5th at 4:00 p.m. 

March 5th at 4:00 p.m.  

April 2nd at 4:00 p.m. 

May 7th at 4:00 p.m. 

June 4th at 4:00 p.m. 

July 2nd at 4:00 p.m. 

August 6th at 4:00 p.m. 

September 3rd at 4:00 p.m. 

October 1st at 4:00 p.m. 

November 5th at 4:00 p.m. 

December 3rd at 4:00 p.m. 

 
Regular City Council meeting dates are subject to change due to availability of a quorum or other 
circumstances.  Any change from the above adopted dates will be noticed in accordance with Idaho 
Code 67-2343. All meetings are scheduled to be held at City Hall, Council Chambers, 81 Elkhorn Road, 
Sun Valley, Idaho. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS __ DAY OF 
DECEMBER, 2014. 

 
 
___________________________   
Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor 
 

___________________________   
Alissa Weber, City Clerk 

Resolution 2014-30 
Setting the City Council Meeting Dates for 2015 

Page 1 of 1 
 

241


	COMPILED  Agenda Item #10_Memo and Applications.pdf
	Item d. SV Film Festival.pdf
	SVF001-2012 TaxReturn FILED.pdf
	990 Return Summary
	Form 8879-EO - Form 990-EZ
	Form 990-EZ, Page 1
	Form 990-EZ, Page 2 - Unit 1
	Form 990-EZ, Page 3
	Form 990-EZ, Page 4
	Schedule A, Page 1
	Schedule A, Page 2
	Schedule A, Page 3
	Schedule A, Page 4 - Unit 1
	Schedule B, Page 1
	Schedule B, Page 2 - THE WILD FUND INC
	Schedule L, Page 1
	Schedule L, Page 2 - Unit 1
	Schedule O, Page 1
	Schedule O, Page 2 - Unit 1
	Schedule O, Page 2 - Unit 2
	Officer Loan Worksheet



	Compiled Agenda Item #12.pdf
	CITY OF SUN VALLEY
	RESOLUTION 2014-30
	DRAFT_Resolution 2014-31 Setting the Finance Committee Meeting Dates for 2015.pdf
	CITY OF SUN VALLEY
	RESOLUTION 2014-31





